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ß� 

    ¼ïĞË�s_ë 1968 ~ĤĊ�Ïÿy_¶ÅĝþÿüO_

õ2¼_]ÛŅ_�NkŅs_ÿs_WWû¼_�ǒåñĤ¯nĤ

ăÛÕÿWôŜ2 

    y_OÕÛoÝÏĸwýÞÿå�ÿ¿ÝÏċƙßW2ûWöÝ

ĻsőÞ<ĴǗm�Ło¶Ċ_Ǌ÷×¶ûƋý=ÿë 1996 ~�ÏĊ

þo 30 ĥǊþWŁ¼_ÿW÷×ÿ�÷×ÑÝû 1 UĉSÿÏ¼_

ĦŕĺÄ×ÏþON2ûWü_Ņ¼_ĿòĆ 1 ¬ 5,000 Owńƥ

ýÿŹ¼_ÿÿ�ǒÛåñŚÛoǄw®{2 

    ƙ²NoýWß�ÿ¿ÝÏÿû¼ý 2018 ~ 6 r 8 p}�<ÿ

ÿĻ_WÛ=ÿ÷ýĳ~ 12 r 27 pñm2¼_ 199 �ým�ímw

ì¯]Ý�ƈĉós_Ïŏÿs_ċrƙ¼_ŅÞƂĦ��óţ�2 

    ¼_ÿÿ�ǒÿ��ßímƙ��ǒóýmf�22022 ~ý°

mwŲ«¼_ GDP xŕÚò 28%ÿƙöîëýo�ÜßƂ_ǊOñÿ

¼_þWý°mÖ¡ùŲċƙßƂ_ǊkÚ2¼_ý°m��óÏŏ

ƙŠĹÿ�ǒ�ÿ�ÛnrƙŕĺÄ�Ïþ2 

    ¼_ÿÿ�kǆ�O�ÿw�ŅńvNÿÿÜß�«Ox[�r

û 1 UþóOßÜÏŏ2¼_ÏßÜÝ�ĳÿ(SACU)1ßÜ�ǒģĳ

»(SADC)1wÜßģĳÏŏ(COMESA)1ßƂ�Ċëõ¿wS(AfCFTA)

{Orƥ_ÿŹÄïǓſÝ�ĩöÿ¼_ŴÏÐ\ßƂÏŏOvóű

Þ2 

    ßƂ 13.7Uþóÿ×~þó_ 60%ÿþÛ×þ�ÿ�{wÜŢÿ

ƙN<ùg�Ċ=(Continent of Opportunity)2��ûWí~ûá

Í�ÿüiě¿ÿţÍ×ûèþ|ƴöÛŴØŃþ�ÿŅßƂĸń}

Ŵúú2őÞ_Ņþ�øàøgĻ_ë×<ßƂļ�=ĝþû¼¶

Åÿĳfóǒ�ßƂĸ_Ņÿ¿ÛwmOĻ_2 



2 

 

    ��ľÝg_�oi�ÿźĻßƂûWoÛO×�2ßƻkÏĸ

OûW�ª¼_ÿ²Ì�ŸÛß�¯ăÿîűÞO¯Ìgÿîò¼_

�sOÛőÝÏÿýW�ßƂ_ǊOÿ¿ÝÏ2 

    Ħĭ»}ĸOľęûWġ²ÑŚuÿÿÏmÜǒ2 

 

ħ¼ïĞË�_��ƻ �� 
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s�ÜßÝÏOðÿßoƖïoÄĊÝÏÿÿûƫÄĊÝÏO

~ý1997~ß�uÿOßoÏ~þýŅĤ¯gÝÏ2ü_sŅÜß¯

o<ħÜßģÜ_û¥ï}�è×=Û<ħ�ƭƧû¥ï}ƋÏ

×=2 

ßƂ�Ċo~�Û�ÿþÛ�ÛÜŢöyw×þÿźŽ�Ċ�

þóçß14UþÿÏàÏĦw�ǒ�ÛOõŒÏŏON2ß~őÞĢ

Ûë×O<ßƂļ�=ÿ�øőÞĸø��ÛĻ_ÿģĳWûûW_

²Ð\ßƂ�Ċÿ�ÜßöŚ²uÜøßƂ_ǊNŽŕĺO�hÿÜ

ßőÞċĴǗÄ_ĜmÏƫ÷×¯þÿÏ²wńwm�ï2Üß�}

ë~_ý(Cyril Ramaphosa)ý2023~�Þ^<Üß÷×gû=

ÿSouth Africa Investment Conference�gNèĀÿǢý2018~�

Ņ�N^gûoÿƶđÐàÏÞ~w|e1.2ĠÜßžÄþ÷×Oü

{ÿŅø®Â^gûNÿ÷×��Ŵ÷×ÑÝ�ļÿò1.14ĠÜß

žÿÿòrü{2ßk�Þ^gûë~_ýċđÐ_ý2028~_|e

2ĠÜßžOÄ×Ïƫ÷×ÿÜßőÞöį}ĴǗĢw7�ÎWþ¡ü

Ņƫ÷×}Îý°m1ǢŅ2024~_åâloÿċĴǗÄ×÷×wń

ýþÛýýǄÝwmÿ^wÜßÿãśéýþÏøÛĝÛÿ�Oŏ

ūÿ�İùċŚÏùÿoċs_wm_²Ð\ßƂOïù2 

ĿûÜß÷×ôŜśé»ŋŏūÿËœýþßé1{Ƅîƈm

÷O1t�âÛgĬýÛƵå¾î{ÿOǄèw�ßƂ_Ǌ��ÿÜ

ßÿ�Ĥ¯ïő1ýī»vßÕ1ýmW{ģÚ�ëw×þÛ�wÜ

Ţ{ÿ�ËŋÄ_Ĝmŋ_ßƂÿî�ø¯ŅÜßÿ_ƙ_²ußƂ

_ǊÏŏO~}2 

ß×Ó�sÿÿ}ÛÄ¿WgƚßöWå×�ÿnìŸßSû

ľW�ǒòíÿ_źmÛǄÝï�×�ÿƚßsûWÓ�2i�wö

ǄÝ×�àÏċ_ÛƸöõê�ÿn_ĝ[þ��ýß×Ûÿÿſĸ
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OûWoĘ_ň}ċÊO]�sŶVï2 

    Ħĭÿ»}ĸOuÿœoÿǑºÂ�ÿÿîw_ÿÏmŢǑŅ

y2 

 

                                 ħÜß�è× �è 

 

 

                                            

 

 

https://kmcha.com/similar/%e4%ba%8b%e6%a5%ad%e9%a8%b0%e9%a3%9b
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ßƂŭƥÿ�ÿŋò 54 _ÿ^wÿß_Ǌœ`Û{Þ�Ň}1

^w¡~1í��ü{�ǒ{ģ�W¿ŒÿöO]ßƂĸSßOñ2

ºNośÿÿß_åÀÞ1ő\×þå�ċŋÿß×ý 1991 ~Ņ`

Û{Þ¯ă 30 ĥ~�Ïÿ�Ŵÿüċw»�ËûW1ûľŅßƂÿ

^wÿßńSOƱó÷1üiě¿ÿr¢�ĪN�ÏmOó�ÿŴ÷

Ģö�þ÷éÿ¾2 

ß×ƙë×�Ŵ¬�}ÿ³Ņ³1óǒsŅßƂÿuO<ßƂļ�=ÿ

öŅþƚßû`�ÿ¿ÿwÿWûÏrû`}ÿOƈ�u�Ì}�Ƣ

lÿ� 500 ¬ĉSƙģÿÏţ×Îy_²�óWÿ�{ƚoß�ÿ¿

Ŵ~ÿº_į}ë×öõû`ß�÷×ß�WÛÿ�WûöŋûWŅ

ĢßĦ�ÿÿ»`_ÛÿßƂ÷×ÿW2ºö�ßƂûèWgïĻ�

gý 2024 ~ 3 r 8 pĻ_r¢Ņ`_ëƞƬŤk�Ƌv÷Ïgûÿ

ëÿW¿Omþß�2 

ß×k�ľÛÝƥgƙWûûWŅßƂëǒWÛÿÿƙ_ÖûWŅß

Ƃÿ¹ÛőÞ×þÿ�Ƈ�z<ßƂûWoÛi�=ÿǄïÖý�Î

ooÏßOûWöŋWûÿ�²NoWûå`1åßûWŶ�{yÿ

n�óÜùrÿ2 

ĦĭÿĤk��ľÝg¿f�Ɓ<ßƂûWoÛi�=ÿ_m}sŅ

ßƂØŃOûWġ²ñoŒ�1~ÿŚÿ2 

 

 

ħ`Û{Þ�è× �è 
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�½{¯ŭo850}Ý�ü�ÿƑçĢwOVON»¿ÖÿOÞ

Oè3Ă�ūuªðÿŭoÿ�WOűÿë(Berbera)¬ëǛ1zǛ1

ÿÿSÛ³}ë�xÞÿ�w�ÏŏOĊîŲðÿwSß¿w~}�

ǒ�ÛÿŜwŢ�ý�1Ƣ}Ûow×þÿ|e£ŌûèŅwOĸ_

m�_Ïã�Wù2 

    ûè��½{¯ÿýëõÛå�OģĳùŲý2020~8r17pÞ

¯�è×ÿ3~ŋÏy_öŅ»½1ím1×��ÛÚ{}²{<û

èk_=�ǒĻ_N×ßw»rÿÄÿnŅý�ÛW¿{�ßóǒÞ

{ÞſOĻ_ÝÏ2û�ÏÎÿ}�<ý�Ļ_WÛ=Û<Ï²W¿

ÿ¾ĠßƜ=ÿĤvWß�ý�ÛW¿ÞſĻ_ÑûÿºÄ�è×ø

®3~�ø�ƋWǒ1¿ƋgÛǌ�gÛÏ²ĜmÞª{o_�óy

_W¿÷×1ý��ãÛwmĻ_ÿÿ�_orÿ2�½{¯ÿƙs

_ýW<ßƂļ�=OĀ�űÞÿċƙsûWO\wßÏŏO�h2 

    ß×ö�½{¯ÄÿċƇÏ£Ōë�xÞ1¯Þ1ÿ~òÛw^

ËÞ{_mÛÿàÏß×_ŅþĤëwß_Ǌÿ¿Ļ_ÑûÿWûû

WÛ}�ÏS_ǊWÛĻ_ÿô�sûWŅwß¿ÞÿģĳØ°ßƂ

ļ�_Ǌ�ÿ 

    ��ľÛÝƥgŅþ_�ÛÞƁo<ûWoÛi�=ÿǄïoû

åßûW_źWåÛóǒWùÿ_m}ĸOûWġ²ÕÞŚÿ1­þ

ÿ²1ñoŒ�2 

 

ħ�½{¯�è× �è 
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ß×_¯ƙoïå_ħÜß�ƭƧ��Ïƻÿ1998~ 1r 1pû

ƫouÄĊÝÏĭÿöĺƙħ�ƭƧû¥ï}ƋÏ×óÎ2ß×ÏS

£ŌÜßÿ�ƭǂ1w�ƭǂ1¥�ƭǂÛ}�xÞÿ�ĺý_ƙÏ

²ûè�ÏwĸńOÿ¿1l}ÛìĞ{ĸ�ßńoĊƄĻ_ÿ�Û

ƚßÿw1}ËÛlė¹Ë{�Ûîßľ1ÿľoÛ2 

ß~ÏÜßÿÿ×õñºþƵåÛ�ĝİù¾îƯĐ2ß×bŅ

Oÿ�ƭǂOÕßoïőOÿ�¯ŔÿwǓýw�ǂVO}²{þċ

Ī°ǓâOþÛ×þÿ�ÀǂőÞ�ý 2024 ~ 2 rđÐÿàÏ 3 ~

_{ì 70 UƫóOģÿë×ýþļ�ÿĜÛ�ÀǂrƙÜß�NŽ

þ«<ŗĝ=(load Shedding)ëŔOǂVÿǄïàÏǄÝwm�ǒ

_Ʊ¯Ƹ2ŒkÏûWġ²�<ßƂOä=ü4�ƭƧƙűÞÿŅþ

v�ĪŅßƂńSOÏm2 

sőÞë 2019 ~ÿë×÷ÌO<ßƂļ�=ÿ�rmÿƸĩ{

ãǌûO<ßƂļ� 2.0=_ƙûßßowmƲ~ÏöŋWù2 

»}�ǊǑ~Ì�î1ÏmŒ�1ÕÞÑŚ2 

 

ħ�ƭƧƋÏ× ×÷ 
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s�í��üíý1960~8r7pí_Ęă_ĭsßWï�Ļ_ÿ

y_ý1963~ó1983~�Ĥăã_ÄĊÝÏÿnŅËŋ�ß²ÌĻ

_2 

ƙǓġWûí_őÞ¾~ÿţŚĢ_ÜÿsħííâŘOOWû

í_{�ñwë�ë¿ÿöòr¯ÄĉO{þÿwfsåí_þNģ

Úò300ĥþÿŹí__ļåñ�ǒ®{ƯÌ2 

ûíy_¶ÅÖý1983~O~ouÿÿßoĳos�<ðw¿w

oÛofħí��üƋÏ×=(ûèÿ¿ƋÏ×)ĺ�î_nãþy_

Ļ_ÝÏÿí_ŅûW¯oĺÿ�Ïƻÿƚß_þŁíìĞ1�ŸÛ

ÿWb�O}Ëÿ{2 

í_O×ÿøßƂŕĺūuńOÿċŚÀSŕß�ý�_Ǌÿ{

wŚí_ß~r¢ë×2021-2025~_Ǌ�ǒļ�(NDP)ÿomoŒÿ

ÿ1}Õÿ�Ĥ¯1r¢|eÄ×nÏ²wmW�ÿ�2021~Ŵâ

GDP r÷÷Úò7.02%ÿÿÿèÿî�oüģ�ÿĞÿÿŤý¿x^

Â×¯�Oý{Ĥ¯ÛÄ_ħí��ƻŅþÞ¡þisƙnË2 

ƙWûûW�×í_WùÿóǒÿßÏŏÿs<ħí��üû¥

�è×=ý2022~ŕ_ÿn�ÿ¿1ím1÷�1}²Û}½{Þ�

�ßį}ë×ûíĊƄĻ_ÿŒk�ß×�<í_÷×Ï²of=

(CEPICI)Ûs<_ÿWg=(CIECA)ý2022~11rģĳ�ƋOß�ÿ

¿Ļ_WùƋÇgÿÿĊþÏrûíw»÷×Ļ_h2 

ÿf��ľÛÝƥg¿f�ôoi�ÿźĻûWŅßƂÿ¼ÿ¹

ÛőÞoÛýßÿß×_Ņoÿ�Nÿį}WÏőÞĸǄÝŀOÛÄ

¿WgÿÝĻåí1åßOûWÛľå}~�ÛĻ_ÿƚßwńĦõ

WåÛǄÝmÛï�×ýÿ�Wûs_þóǒßƂÿ�Wù2 

Ħĭÿ»}ĸOġ² ÕǊÑŚuÿ Ïm¼¼pN2 

ħí��ü�è×    �è   
                          
 

 

https://zh.wikipedia.org/wiki/%E9%81%A0%E6%9D%B1%E8%B2%BF%E6%98%93%E6%9C%8D%E5%8B%99%E4%B8%AD%E5%BF%83
https://zh.wikipedia.org/wiki/%E9%81%A0%E6%9D%B1%E8%B2%BF%E6%98%93%E6%9C%8D%E5%8B%99%E4%B8%AD%E5%BF%83
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Ýƥ÷öÉ 

    �ÄûW÷~Ņľ]_�ǒÿwowńőÿÿ�ÿŚs__ÛŅ

�Äöþ�ÿ_ŚŹÏŏwmĦoĎöŹéìŸ�ÿ¯ƚßőÞǄÝ

�ńOĤûÿ~×_Ǌ²o�ǒ2ǒ�w_Ģwÿÿ­òÿ×rĉo

¿w¾ý1Ïÿū�Ûowń�őÿÿ�åò{ŀ}Ņþ�ÿÿqO

¡�ĢwßéÛŕ}Ûÿÿ�uöŕõÐ\2�ÄûWqÑŚă¿Ī

m1ô��k1çþÿÿÛW�Ïø{ÿýśéĸ�ŏūÿß�őÞ

ǄÝő�Ûļ�ÏŹé2 

    ƙWû�ÄûWomîòőÞĸø�ǄÝoÛ×þÿnÚwûW

ÝW�ÜÛĸ_�»÷×ôŜ{ûÜÿľÝg�ħÄƻ×ģĳĻ_ÿ

ŀńvß_�¥ĉƂ12�1oÜĉƂ4�1{Ƃ4�1ÞƂ8�1ßƂ2

�Û�ƁƂ4�ÿģļ34�:ûWoÛi�;ÿn�fŻ²ÿŅþÛƸ

öõwǎÿƸýŹý�wń_ŋ~O×ýûWv_Ï�rOõiûW

ƻoûþÿWûwŅľ]_{u�ǒ2 

   :ûWoÛi�;wƜľÝg<ĢwľęoÛ}OÑû=oÛÿ

�øźĻľÝg1�ÄľÛűÞÿ�Û�ÄïòßËÿÑö LINE \

�(@Taiwan-Fund)oÛ³}ÿƚßûWĦsföï�ųÌoÛÿûW

¯�ø:ûWoÛi�;�Û}OÑûOoÛ³}ÿöÏ�ÿ¾őÞ

×þǄÝ×�2 

    oÄÿƙŀéĢwíğó�­òÿľÝgë2023~ÏÎŅþWû

Ï²�ÄľûWÿ¾íğûóǄÝëŔÿÛƸ_�}ø� ESG ǄÝý

_ŕÞÛ×þÿû×ýÿnýÛÿÞ¯\Sÿ�ƚßûW×�Ó�î

òÿº�ßĸńý�ÛûWĜm�nOĳÿľÝg_Ņþ_�ýźÿ
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¾�ÄûWĜmśéOûßéÛùvOö÷1wmW�ÏøoØ{Ǆ

Ý�nÿƚß�ÄûWǄÝ�ŠųÌÿǈ}ĻĸƲ×þë×ĢwûW

�Ŵ ESGÿWûûWĜm�øŏūÿƚWĜmþ�Û2 

    ÎĭľÝgÏ_ùŅN¯öő�ăŏÿ�øƳýľÛoÛÿŅþ

�Š�WûûWÏm�ǒÿƸ»ÿõß:ûWoÛi�;ö�ôÿÏ

ûWŅ�ǒÏmöø{oÿý�×rőÞkŅöÛß2ƸǈûW�ő

ÞßW}iĻ_ÿ�ûèÿÿĤģ�W2 

     

ľÛÝƥg Ýƥ÷  
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Ŗ1ßƂńSħÄƻ×}Ï 

N1 ¼ïĞË�_ (Ɩ¼ïÿ¯�_) 

ħ¼ïĞË�_��ƻ 

oïå_(ûè)�¼ïĞË�_ÖǄĖ¬ĥ}ÝÿVwƙÞƂǚýÛß

ƂwĊ_ÿOŚy_ÝÏþðƄ÷ÿë1968~9r6p¼_«öĪ_Ęă

wpÿy_sÿĤăã_ÄĊÝÏ2 

oïå_(ûè)ħ¼ïĞË�_��ƻÏë1968~ĤĊfs�w�ĸ_

��ƻ¯ý¼ðßaaw(Mbabane)Ï<Embassy House=�{2sőÞ

÷ý1980~�_ƸëĤÿOý Makhosikhosi Street N(Ɩĺ Warner 

Street)ó}_ĤķO��ƻ2Àõƻ�Ïý1985~6r24pã__ò2

ĂīýïOƻ�ÿŚßaawÏSń{ÿ_rƙûèìĞŘª¼�ĺÓ

ìƱÞON2 

Î1 `Û{Þï¶ģÜ_ 

ħ`Û{Þ�è× 

s_ý1991~2r21p¯ă<oïå_ħ`Û{Þï¶ģÜ_WÛ�è

Ř=ÿĳ~5r18pŅ`_ŤýÛ�NWm�üëƞƬ(Lagos)ã_�ƻÿ

ĭý2001~9r1pþó`_õý¿Ð¡(Abuja)ÿOý2018~1r5pĤþ

ßëƞƬÿnöĺƙ<ħ`Û{Þï¶ģÜ_û¥¿wƋÏ×=2 

O1 ÜßģÜ_ 

(N)ħÜß�è× 

s_ë1998~1rÿŅÜß¯ă<ħÜßģÜ_û¥ï}�è×=1<ħ

�ƭƧû¥ï}ƋÏ×=Û<ħĆŊËƬœû¥ï}ƋÏ×=þ÷ŀm

ÛÏźÿ�ý2009~10r31pÉä<ħĆŊËƬœû¥ï}ƋÏ×=2

s�è×ŅÜßö�ĺý_ŚÏ²ûƫÿ¿1ŞÛ1õÞ1lW1Ǖâ

ośöĊƄĻ_Ûßľ1ÿľÿnƚßÿw1}ËÛlė¹Ë{�ÏÏ

ÛoÛ2s�è×bÏĸ}öÿÿ}ŀmÛ¢ý�ĺÿƋ}ē¯ýĆŊ

ËƬœÄÿwĥWŅƭ{z{ÞƋ}2 

(Î)ħ�ƭƧƋÏ× 

ħ×_¯ƙoïå_ħÜß�ƭƧ��Ïƻÿ1998~1r1pßoouÄ

ĊÝÏĭÿħ�ƭƧ��Ïƻöĺƙħ�ƭƧû¥ï}ƋÏ×2ħ×o

ÛSß£ŌÜßÿ�ƭǂ1w�ƭǂ1¥�ƭǂÛ}�xÞÿ�ĺý_

ŚÏ²ûè�ÏwĸńOÿ¿1÷×1lW1}²1ìĞ{ĊƄĻ_Û
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ßľ1ÿľÛƚßÿw1}ËÛlė¹Ë{�ÏÏÛoÛ2 

Â1 �½{¯ģÜ_ 

ħ�½{¯�è× 

<ûèħ�½{¯ģÜ_�è×=ý 2020~ 8r 17pã_�ƻÿĊþ�

_Ņ»½1Ú{}²1×��1ím1ÿ¿1ý�ÛþðƠû{�ßö

Ļ_ÿ�è×Ņþô��ýWû�åÅÿnŅþ�Ƥ<ûèk_=Ļ_

öþ�ÿŅwß�vÿǄßţ�²ÌĻ_ÿģĳÏ²Sß{ÛÛ�ïÿ

��ßöŋöÛÅ2 

Þ1 í��üģÜ_ 

ħí��ü�è× 

ûíy_ý1963~7r20pó1983~3r3p�Ĥăã_ÄĊÝÏÿwĭß

oĳos�<ðw¿woÛofħí��üƋÏ×=(ûèÿ¿ƋÏ×)

ĺ�î_nãþy_Ļ_ÝÏÿ÷ħí×Öý2017~�ŀmÛŕźï\

ÿîÿwƙWûûW�×í_WùÿóǒÿßÏŏÿÿý2022~ŕ_2

s�è×Ņí��üö�ĺý_ŚÏ²ûíÿ¿1ím1÷�1}²Û

}½{�ßOĊƄĻ_�Ûßľ1ÿľ{oÛ2 

 

  

https://zh.wikipedia.org/wiki/%E9%81%A0%E6%9D%B1%E8%B2%BF%E6%98%93%E6%9C%8D%E5%8B%99%E4%B8%AD%E5%BF%83
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¿1ƚßûWoÛÿó 

N1 ¼ïĞË�_ 

(N)ħ¼ïĞË�_��ƻ 

ńWÿMakhosikhosi Street, Mbabane, Kingdom of Eswatini 

ï�ÿP.O.Box 56, Mbabane, Kingdom of Eswatini 

ĝÉÿ+268-24044740 

ó�ÿ+268-24046688 

ĝõÿrocszembassy@mofa.gov.tw 

ÿWÿhttp://www.taiwanembassy.org/sz/index.html 

ÿĲ³}ĝÉÿ+268-78081212 

ÏSÿ¼ïĞË1«Ox[ 

(Î)ħ¼ïĞË�_��ƻ (ÿÿÓÏ×) 

ÿÿ�ÓÏÿ÷őY 

ńWÿMakhosikhosi Street, Mbabane, Kingdom of Eswatini 

ĝÉÿ+268-24049485 

ó�ÿ+268-24046688 

ĝõÿeswatini@moea.gov.tw 

ÿWÿhttps://www.taiwanembassy.org/sz/cat/10.html 

ÏSÿ¼ïĞË1«Ox[ 

Î1 `Û{Þï¶ģÜ_ 

(N)ħ`Û{Þ�è× 

ńWÿNo.23A, Thompson Avenue, Ikoyi, Lagos, Nigeria 

ï�ÿP.M.B. 40028, Lagos, Nigeria 

ĝÉÿ+234-706-733-9416 

ĝõÿnga@mofa.gov.tw 

�Û_ÜÌ_ÛģĆ��ė\òĝõÿroctmtaiwan@yahoo.com 

ÿWÿhttp://www.roc-taiwan.org/ng/index.html 

ÿĲ³}ĝÉÿ+234-8065-604-004 

ÏSÿ`Û{Þ1Ĳě�1�Ü1Ň}1ðxÞ1ſx~Þ1w[}1

Ðı}ý�1í��ü 

(Î)ħ`Û{Þ�è× (ÿÿ}) 

�}÷ÿěŏǎ 

mailto:rocszembassy@mofa.gov.tw
http://www.taiwanembassy.org/sz/index.html
mailto:eswatini@moea.gov.tw
https://www.taiwanembassy.org/sz/cat/10.html
mailto:nga@mofa.gov.tw
mailto:roctmtaiwan@yahoo.com
http://www.roc-taiwan.org/ng/index.html
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ĝÉÿ+234-813-863-8609 

ĝõÿngecon@sa.moea.gov.tw 

ÏSÿ`Û{Þ1Ĳě�1�Ü1Ň}1ŋƞ1Ëp1ůÿ1oß1ƒ

ÿå�ģÜ_1ƒÿģÜ_1¡ŷ1�ŋĉƭ÷ÿx1íðűwÞ1í

��ü1ſx~Þ1w[}1űwÞ1űwÞx�1ðxÞ1^w¡~1

ýÿÛ1ÿ­îë1Ġ{\ËÞ1½{1Ðı}ý� 

(O)ëƞƬûè¿wof 

�Ęÿ÷ßý 

ńWÿB9F, SAPETRO Towers, No.1, Adeola Odeku St., PMB 80145, 

Victoria Island, Lagos, Nigeria 

ĝÉÿ+234 -806-2875420 

ĝõÿlagos@taitra.org.tw 

ÿWÿhttp://lagos.taiwantrade.com/ 

ÏSÿ`Û{Þ1Ĳě�1�Ü1Ň}1ŋƞ1Ëp1ƒÿå�ģÜ_1

ƒÿģÜ_1¡ŷ1�ŋĉƭ÷ÿx1íðűwÞ1í��ü1Ðı}

ý�1oß 

O1 ÜßģÜ_ 

(N)ħÜß�è× 

ńWÿ1147 Francis Baard Street, Hatfield, Pretoria, Republic 

of South Africa 

ï�ÿP.O.Box 649, Pretoria 0001, Republic of South Africa 

ĝÉÿ+27-12-4306071~3 

ó�ÿ+27-12-3427110 

ĝõÿzaf@mofa.gov.tw 

ÿWÿhttp://www.roc-taiwan.org/za/index.html 

ÿĲ³}ĝÉÿ+27-828029380 

ÏSÿwøÛÜøßƂ(ö¼ïĞËÛ«Ox[) 

      0ÿÿ}1 

      }÷ÿÿoï 

ĝÉÿ+27-11-4428880~2 

ó�ÿ+27-12-442-8108 

ĝõÿsouthafrica@sa.moea.gov.tw1ecdivisiontlo@gmail.com 

mailto:lagos@taitra.org.tw
http://lagos.taiwantrade.com/
mailto:zaf@mofa.gov.tw
http://www.roc-taiwan.org/za/index.html
mailto:southafrica@sa.moea.gov.tw
mailto:ecdivisiontlo@gmail.com


15 

 

ÿWÿhttps://www.roc-taiwan.org/za/post/14.html 

ÏSÿÜß1kÝÿƬ1½ò¡Ƭ¡1^Ǟ~1�m1½ëĎ1^xÞ1

Śƞë1�aĎ1îâ³1ſ�z1ĤŚò1¶�ń1×{÷Þ1�½

{Þ1w^ËÞ2 

0ľÛ}1 

ľÛùþÿƶkï 

ĝÉÿ+27-12-4306071 ext.107   

ĝ[ï�ÿevantseng@ocac.gov.tw 

(Î)ħ�ƭƧƋÏ× 

ńWÿ10th Floor, Main Tower, Standard Bank Centre, Hertzog 

Blvd,Foreshore, Cape Town, South Africa 

ï�ÿP.O.Box 1122, Cape Town 8000, Republic of South Africa 

ĝÉÿ+27-21-4181188 

ó�ÿ+27-27-4214047 

ĝõÿcpt@mofa.gov.tw 

ÿWÿhttps://www.roc-taiwan.org/capetown/index.html 

ÏSÿÜßÿ�ƭǂ1w�ƭǂ1¥�ƭǂ1}�xÞ 

ÿĲ³}ĝÉÿ+27-718931100 

0ľÛ}1 

ľÛùþÿoÿ� 

ĝÉÿ+27-21-4181188 ext.209 

ĝ[ï�ÿcapetown@ocac.gov.tw 

(O)ĆŊËƬœûè¿wof 

�ĘÿǦ[ř 

ń W ÿ Ground Floor, 5 Cradock Avenue , Rosebank 2196, 

Johannesburg, Rsa 

ĝÉÿ+27-11-2682006 

ó�ÿ+27-11-2682017 

ĝõÿjohannesburg@taitra.org.tw 

ÿWÿhttp://joburg.taiwantrade.com/ 

ÏSÿÜß1Śƞë1}�xÞ1îâ³1ſ�z1kÝÿƬ1½ò

¡Ƭ¡1½ëĎ1^xÞ1�aĎ1}Ëÿ1½Ć{ǚ1¼ïĞË1

https://www.roc-taiwan.org/za/post/14.html
mailto:cpt@mofa.gov.tw
https://www.roc-taiwan.org/capetown/index.html
mailto:johannesburg@taitra.org.tw
http://joburg.taiwantrade.com/
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«Ox[ 

Â1 �½{¯ģÜ_ 

ħ�½{¯�è× 

ńWÿSha9ab Area, Rd. No.1, near Ministry of Endowment and 

Religious Affairs, Hargeisa, Somaliland 

ĝÉÿ+252-2-520-807 

ĝõÿsmd@mofa.gov.tw 

ÿWÿhttp://www.roc-taiwan.org/smd/index.html 

ÿĲ³}ĝÉÿ+252-636-292-616 

ÏSÿ�½{¯1ë�xÞ1¯Þ1ıÐń1w^ËÞ1ÿ~ò1ĤŚ

ò1¶�ń1×{÷ÞÛ�½{Þ 

Þ1 ¿~Û{Þå�þåģÜ_ 

¿~Û~ûè¿wof 

�Ęÿßő� 

ńWÿ17 Hamdani Lahcen Rue, Coopérative Immobilier Mohamed Boudiaf, 
2éme étage, Hydra, Algiers, Algeria 

ĝÉÿ+213-23-468145 
ĝõÿalgiers@taitra.org.tw 

ÿWÿhttp://algiers.taiwantrade.com/ 

ÏSÿ¿~Û{Þ1ýËÿÞ1mƎƞ1ſx~Þ1w[}1űwÞ1

űwÞx�1ðxÞ1^w¡~1ýÿÛ1ÿöîë1½{1Ġ{\Ë

Þ 

}1 ƳÛ¿ëoģÜ_ 

�ÿûè¿wof 

�Ęÿ�ßß 

ńWÿ4th Floor, Plot No. 69, Sector 1, Fifth Settlement, New 

Cairo, Egypt 

ĝÉÿ+20-2-28133511 

ó�ÿ+20-2-28133514 

ĝõÿcairo@taitra.org.tw 

ÿWÿhttp://cairo.taiwantrade.com/ 

ÏSÿƳÛ1��1ůÿ1{xÞ1ıÐń1×{÷Þ 

mailto:smd@mofa.gov.tw
http://www.roc-taiwan.org/smd/index.html
https://www.google.com/maps?q=Add:%2017%20Hamdani%20Lahcen%20Rue,%20Coop%C3%A9rative%20Immobilier%20Mohamed%20Boudiaf,%202%C3%A9me%20%C3%A9tage,%20Hydra,%20Algiers,%20Algeria
https://www.google.com/maps?q=Add:%2017%20Hamdani%20Lahcen%20Rue,%20Coop%C3%A9rative%20Immobilier%20Mohamed%20Boudiaf,%202%C3%A9me%20%C3%A9tage,%20Hydra,%20Algiers,%20Algeria
mailto:algiers@taitra.org.tw
http://algiers.taiwantrade.com/
mailto:cairo@taitra.org.tw
http://cairo.taiwantrade.com/
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O1 ¯ÞģÜ_ 

`Ǝxûè¿wof 

�Ęÿ÷wÿ 

ńWÿI&M Bank House, 4th Floor, 2nd Ngong Avenue, P.O. Box 19363-

00202, Nairobi, Kenya 

ĝÉÿ+254-20-2711187 

ó�ÿ+254-20-2711169 

ĝõÿnairobi@taitra.org.tw 

ÿWÿhttp://nairobi.taiwantrade.com/ 

ÏSÿë�xÞ1w^ËÞ1ÿ~ò1¯Þ1�½{Þ1ĤŚò1¶�

ń1Ü��1�m1^Ǟ~ 

{1 í��üģÜ_ 

ħí��ü�è× 

ƻWÿ1, Boulevard de l9indénié, Plateau, Abidjan, République 

de Côte d'Ivoire 

õőï�¦üÿ01 BPM 3782 ABIDJAN 01, R épublique de Côte 

d'Ivoire(ß�ß×ïėÊ{ûoõőï�) 

ĝõÿciv@mofa.gov.tw 

ÿĲï}ĝÉÿ+225-07-00-855-042 

ÏSÿí��ü 

 

;ÿĲ³}ĝÉ\ßĲ÷nûOò(œÎý1vû1oÝñ}ŚİÿĲåí{)ÿ

ßĲ÷ŕ�ÏėÿÊÿåØþN®ÿw1}Ë{Ï�ÿÊýNÿf��Ƌ}ē

ĝÉůÌ2 

 

  

mailto:nairobi@taitra.org.tw
http://nairobi.taiwantrade.com/
mailto:civ@mofa.gov.tw
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Ó1ÿ¿Ļ_ 

N1ÿÿøWûûWĸ�ëŔ�×þ 

 (N)WûûWÐ\ßƂ 

1.�Öħńÿ¿÷×ôŜÛWù×�ÿôû_ǊþÿÏ}ĸ_ĦõOÿ

¿åòÿ �ýÿÿø÷×Ï²·(www.investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw)Û

_�¿w�(www.trade.gov.tw)ÿûÿnÛƸ�Ðÿ¿ {ß�wÄ

ûWÓ�2 

2.Wû_wþW}ŘŁßƂ{_Ǌ�Ÿ÷×ôŜÛóĉÿ�Ƌ¿w÷×

ªngÛWùŜĻƊ×ÿÏ²ß�÷×Û¿wßÏ2 

3.Wûóö÷×�yÿ�øs_�ĸ_÷×�ûùÝŹÉùv1ß�ø

k÷�ÿ¿ųWgûvß�gÇùvÿ¾~ûW÷×�y2 

4.ƚß_wÄûWÿ¿õ÷ÿ �ĸ_ÿ¿íǮ1ßx1}ű{×�ý

÷×ûèuóÿ(ĢwÐ\)2(ÿWÿ

https://investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw/twBusiness?lang=cht)2 

 (Î)¡���ÄûWïÅ}~Þ×ĊƄÿÓ¡ħńûWg}~ǄÝgûÿđ

Šªns_ÛħńőÞÿ¿ő�ÛëŔ2 

 (O)Wû�ÄûWŁû÷× 

1.÷×ûèO�ohÿőÞë×<÷×ûèO�oh=ÿ£�<kÏû

WŁû÷×Ì×oh=1<y}ûèĜm¡�÷×Ì×oh=�<o

_Ĝm¡�÷×Ì×oh=ÿ�þW�nƙŠĹÿźĻ_ń1{1ĝ1

þÛ1�Û�×Ñ{śĹOëŔÿmÝ÷×ûèÏÛbƚßĔýWŀ

Nÿóÿį}WûǓâûWŅû÷×2 

2.ŀNÿó1ÿ�ûůÿõ÷×ûèÏÛbŸĘŀNoÛÿóÿWûþ

W÷ÊĻúO÷×ohÛúòǓſëŔ2÷×ûèÏÛbÿWÿ 

https://pse.is/3ax28tÿųÌ\�ÿ+886-2-2311-2031ÿĝ[õėÿ

service@invest.org.tw2 

3.Ĥ�<÷×ûèuóÿ=(Źû÷×)ÿƚßőÞǄÝǓſ�ǗëŔ×

�

(https://investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw/showPagecht10910015?lang=cht

&search=10910015&menuNum=4)2 

 

 

http://www.investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw/
http://www.trade.gov.tw/
https://investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw/twBusiness?lang=cht
https://investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw/twBusiness?lang=cht
https://pse.is/3ax28t
mailto:service@invest.org.tw
https://investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw/showPagecht10910015?lang=cht&search=10910015&menuNum=4
https://investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw/showPagecht10910015?lang=cht&search=10910015&menuNum=4
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Î1Ä¿WgWûûWóǒWùªn 

 (N)ÝýÄ¿Wg 

    oïå_ŹÄ¿w�ǒWg(}{Ä¿Wgv¿W)ƙûèĦŕĺö

¿wëÿùëÿÏõÿÿø}Ļå�ýWŘ»răO}þg­Řýþÿ

�Wûm�óǒŹÄ¿wƙ¯ăßí2ü_ÿßgŭo1,300ŋO�wÄ

\mÿ¿þƥÿöû¥�øÄÿ¯okW1õû1ûo1ûÜÛÚÖ{5

Ž_wƋÏ×1ùOĢwĸńû60Ž�ÄűÞÛ�ø400Ž}oĻ_Wû

O_�¿wëÿÙùùëÿ�rßźö¿woÛÿÿƚßğfǝ1q_

ƲösfoÛÿŅþ�þWģĳÿnûèÿÿö{u�ǒÿŚm�óǒ

¿wöĦ�ţ�2 

    Ä¿Wgƙ�Wà�ßźĻĪõÿŕõÛOƙ_�Û}ƳgźĻo

f(smart integrator)ÿ}Ļýþ1�Ş1ìĞ1ǒg1üÏ1}Wg1

�ÄûWÿƙm���_�Ïŏ1²Ì_�Ļ_1}OÏø1³ç_�

ÿ}ÿƚßźĻg1}OWoÛÿƸ»rƙûè<}Oÿ¿ö�ª�=

Û<Īõk_öë×�=2 

 (Î)Ä¿Wg10�xfmÛ 

1.óĉĢwÏŏ 

2.ƚWûèwm�í 

3.ëÿoÛm¿w 

4.ƚßÏŏǌ÷ÛWå 

5.¡�}OÛĝWÌĉ 

6.îò�}ű�ûWù 

7.ÿ�_�Ĝmþo 

8.Ƌvûè_�\mǒ 

9.ÿîǒ½ƻÛgûof 

10.ë×_�ÿ¿ï� 

 (O)ßƂńSûè¿woföoÛ 

1.�Ê_Ä¿��sW²Ì¿wƋÇ 

2.�Ê_Ä¿�w×sWwìÏ}Û�èg 

3.�Ê_Ä¿�Óìûè_�\mǒ 

4.ßűwm�nôûÏSwmÛÏŏWåŒŠ 

5.�Ê_ÄmƲ��Ûwm\ǊŸĘ�ǟÿVïßƂÏŏwm�Ǯ 
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6.ßűsW�nƚßÏS�Ņ¿�×�ÛóĉĤû 

7.WûsW�ÏSw�Ņ¿�ï�ÿ��õ¿� 

8.Wûs_ÓǒŘ1¿wª_ŘÛ\móĉŘýÏSwOóĉƊ× 

9.ëÿÄ¿WgbƋvöĸ�Ɗ×ÿÞ¡Ŝ»ÿĞģ 

10.WûsW�×ßƂőÞãü{h 

11.ëÿÅooÛÿ���ÄþonëÏ�s_Ĝm 

12.ƚß¶Ċ_WÛÛĝWÌ{ 

 (Â)oÝöŋßƂWå}ÏÿÊÓ�Ä¿Wg<ßƂÿ¿ÿ=1<¼ïĞËÿ

¿ÿ=ÿ 

https://africa.taiwantrade.com/    

https://eswatini.taiwantrade.com/ 

 

 

 

  

https://africa.taiwantrade.com/
https://eswatini.taiwantrade.com/
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�1ßƂĸ_Wå}Ï 

N1ÜøßƂ 

(N)ÜßģÜ_ 

ÜßƙßƂ�ĊĦġ²_Ǌÿ_�¬žÿÑ}~(IMF)èĀÿÜßĥŴ

Ŕ�oÛO}Ŝn}Õw­őòíÿ¯Ņy~w_wÿÿr÷÷ƚÚr~

VOO�NÿŅjìåíOÿÜßr 2025 ~ÿÿr÷¯òr3.6%ÿ}ģõ

Û__åñwyÝx÷ß2023 ~ö 72% ¯Śó65% �OÿOü_Üßÿÿ

}ë1ŹàÏƱoïf÷ǣ�¿wýėO{öåíOÿàÏű~ÑWÿÿ

r÷÷Õƙ1.4%ÿ}ģõÛ__åñwyÝx÷_~þeW2 

 

þó 6,247¬þÿ2023� 

śį 121¬9,090Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ US$4600Uÿ2022� 

ÑW_åbß US$7055ÿ2022� 

ÿÿr÷÷ 2.1%ÿ2022� 

²óŲ US$1011.3Uÿ2022� 

�óŲ US$1118.6Uÿ2022� 

�ĺ²ó�ü 
ùø¯ĠÛğė1ĝ[¯ĠÛğė1�ş¯ĠÛğė1�w¡ýì1W

Şì1}ÎÛğÝė 

�ĺ�ó�ü 
�wÛ¡ýì1¼Ñ|1}Î1ÿ�Ñ|1ùø¯ĠÛğė1ĝ[¯Ġ

Ûğė1WŞì 

�ĺ²óÏþ 
o_�Ċ1ÿ_1ĉ_1įģ1ýÿń¿ëo1`Û{Þ1Ī_1p

ß1ü_ 

�ĺ�óÏŏ 
o_�Ċ1ÿ_1ĉ_1Ī_1pß1įģ1îâ³1«Ox[1}�

xÞ1÷¯ 

�ĺ¿w÷× 

ÛőÞãüùë 

¿ýþ�ø÷×\ Invest SA 

Department of Trade, Industry and Competition 

The dti Campus, 77, Meintjies Street, Sunnyside, 0002 Pretoria 

ĝÉÿ+27-861-843-384 

ÿWÿhttp://www.investsa.gov.za/ 

 
 

http://www.investsa.gov.za/
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(Î)¼ïĞË�_ 

¼_ÏßÜÝ�ĳÿ(SACU)1ßÜ�ǒģĳ»(SADC)ÛwÜßģĳÏ

ŏ(COMESA)rƥ_ÿ�À{Sß}~ċ�{ÿ1Ī_1{Ƃëõ¿wWg

(EFTA)ÛÜoģĳÏŏ(Mercosur)}�ÿÿţ�WÛ(EPAs)vëõ¿wW

ÛÿĤ¡N¼_ïoƭùgǓſÝ�vģǓſ1ĉ_<ßƂr÷îùgý=

(AGOA)Û<û¼ÿÿĻ_WÛ=(ECA){ÿ¼_�óóĢw»ŋ_ǊWï

oÝ�Ǔſĩöÿ¼_į}Ó�SßźĻÏw÷×Ǔò2 

 

þó 121¬þ(2023) 

śį 1¬7,368Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ 46.5UĉS (2023) 

ÑW_åbß 3,995ĉS (2023) 

ÿÿr÷÷ 4.8% (2023) 

�¬Ő¹÷ 5.6% (2023) 

Ä�þĠ 88U¼ó(Ć4.8UĉS) (2023.12) 

Æm÷ 33.3%(2021) 

őÞõÛ 347U¼ó(Ć18.9UĉS)ÿǄwý¼_ GDP 40.9%(2023.12) 

�óŲ 19.9.UĉS(_�Ų)(2023) 

²óŲ 18.8 UĉS(_�Ų)(2023) 

�ĺ�ó�ü 
ýmò³ť{âƖý1£ľ1üĻņ1sw1wgŦ[�ƶ¸1{gŦ[

�Ɓ¸1uƝ1¯w1ľÿ1w�ľÞ (2022) 

�ĺ²ó�ü 
}ý1ĝÛ1í�1þ°¨ýÿýOǍí~{1ýmò³ť{âƖý1¬

Î1»åýņ1_ĔÎ1{í1{� (2022) 

�ĺ�óÏŏ 
Üß1¯Þ1«Ox[1`Û{Þ1w^ËÞ1�aĎ1ĉ_1ÿ~ò1

Ī_1îâ³ (2022) 

�ĺ²óÏþ 
Üß1o_�Ċ1«Ox[1{~¯1įģ1ûè1ĉ_1¿ëoïĻ�

}_1ÿ_1kÝÿƬ (2022) 

�ĺ¿w÷×Û 

őÞãüùë 

1.¼ïĞË÷×Ï²\(Eswatini Investment Promotion Authority, 

EIPA� 

ĝÉÿ+268-24040470 

ĝõÿinfo@sipa.org.sz 

ÿWÿwww.investeswatini.org.sz 

Ġ»ÿEIPAƇw¿wëÿ�÷×ëÿOĘÛ 

2.¼ïĞËőÞãü÷ûùë(Eswatini Public Procurement   

mailto:info@sipa.org.sz
http://www.investeswatini.org.sz/
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Regulatory Agency, ESPPRA) 

ĝÉÿ+268-24047521 

ĝõÿinfo@esppra.co.sz 

ÿWÿhttps://esppra.co.sz 

 

mailto:info@esppra.co.sz
https://esppra.co.sz/
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Î1wøßƂ 

(N)¯ÞģÜ_ 

¯ÞÏwøßƂŕĺÿ¿ÛÑţofÿGDP r÷÷ÑW�ø5%ÿ_åÑ

Wbßÿò�Ʋ�Ìo{wu{þÿþóÚò5,000¬ÿƙį}|eÄþ÷

×ë×wm�ǒÿ¯ÞőÞã×��ÿÿ»vÿ£Ō��Ä�ûv1\u

{ùûv{ÿ{þǤØ�ÌöèĀ¯Þƙwßŕĺ¿w�ÛÏŏ2 

 

þó 5,510 ¬þ(2023) 

śį 58¬367Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ US$ 1,134.2 U(2022) 

ÑW_åbß US$ 2,099.3(2022) 

ÿÿr÷÷ 4.8% (2022) 

²óŲ US$ 244 U(2022) 

�óŲ US$ 116.6 U(2022) 

�ĺ²ó�ü ùŐÛîƈ¯Ġ1ýì1}Î1ƚµ1ò�ÛY  

�ĺ�ó�ü ·�1WÝwì1Öu1ÿWwì1omwì1{í 

�ĺ²óÏþ o_�Ċ1įģ1¿ëoïĻ�}_1ýÿń¿ëo1pß 

�ĺ�óÏŏ ÿ~ò1aÿƬw1ĉ_1÷¯1Ī_ 

�ĺ¿w÷×Û 

őÞãüùë 

1.¯Þ¿ýø 

Ministry of Industry, Trade and Cooperatives 

ĝÉÿ+254-20-2731531 

ó�ÿ+254-20-2731511 

ĝõÿps@industrialization.go.ke  cs@industrialization.go.ke 

ÿWÿwww.industrialization.go.ke 

2.¯Þ÷×\ 

Kenya Investment Authority (KenInvest) 

ĝÉÿ+254-730-104-200 /+254-730-104-210   

ĝõÿinfo@investmentkenya.com 

ÿWÿwww.investmentkenya.com 

3.¯Þ�óëÿWg 

Export Promotion Council (EPC) 

ĝÉÿ+254-20-2228534-8 

ó�ÿ+254-20-2228539 or 2218013 

Ì×ĝÉÿ+254-722-205-875 or 734-228-534 

ÿWÿwww.epckenya.org 

mailto:ps@industrialization.go.ke
mailto:cs@industrialization.go.ke
http://www.industrialization.go.ke/
mailto:info@investmentkenya.com
http://www.investmentkenya.com/
http://www.epckenya.org/
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(Î)ë�xÞï¶å�ģÜ_ 

ë�xÞ70%�NþóßÏímÿOoÛmÿ�øímrƙĢ_ÿÿ�

ĺÏþ2ë�xÞÄ�wu�ĺÏëoÛmÿÖwÖuÏwŚĦ�öÄ�

wuÏþÿOÀ_ãŅëÌ�óŋSWÿßÑ1�Ĝ{wì{Wì®ß�

Ï�ŕĺ2ë�xÞƙkŅ}~o¸1úŜýì1íwì¡ý{woxè

ǓòöÌmŴÿýmWÿƚß£Ō×ß­²ó]Ý�1ï]}·bß�1

ï]ÿm�ÛQ»ÿmmÆà~ģ�Ħ{�Ǘ÷×ëŔÿ|eÄþýĸý

mS (Industrial Park) ÷×Nņwm2 

þó 1.26Uþ (2022) 

śį 110¬Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ US$ 1,267.8U (2022) 

ÑW_åbß US$ 1,027.6 (2022) 

ÿÿr÷÷ 5.3% (2022) 

²óŲ US$232.3U (2022) 

�óŲ US$104.5U (2022) 

�ĺ²ó�ü Ñ|Ûw¡ýì1ĝ[¯Ġ1ÿWwì1}Î1WŞì 

�ĺ�ó�ü Öu1ýßĀ1§ß1ßÑ1³©1úýì1�ì 

�ĺ²óÏþ o_�Ċ1ĉ_1įģ1ǕĎ{1pß 

�ĺ�óÏŏ ĉ_1ýÿń¿ëo1ÿ_1~û1o_�Ċ 

�ĺ¿w÷×Û 

őÞãüùë 

1.ë�xÞ÷×Ýƥg (Ethiopian Investment Commission) 

ĝÉÿ+251-11-551-0033 

ó�ÿ+251-11-551-4396 

ĝõÿinfo@eic.gov.tw 

ÿWÿinvestethiopia.gov.et/ 

2.ë�xÞ¿ýø (Ministry of Trade and Industry, Ethiopia) 

ĝÉÿ+251-11-551-3990 

ó�ÿ+251-11-551-5411 

ĝõÿbekelebulado@gmail.com 

ÿWÿmot.gov.et/ 

3.¿ŉƬ¿�aWý�g (Addis Chamber) 

ĝÉÿ+251-11-551-8055 

ó�ÿ+251-11-551-1479 

ĝõÿinfo@addischamber.com 

ÿWÿaddischamber.com/ 

 

mailto:info@eic.gov.tw
https://investethiopia.gov.et/
mailto:bekelebulado@gmail.com
https://mot.gov.et/
mailto:info@addischamber.com
https://addischamber.com/
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(O)w^ËÞïĻģÜ_ 

w^ËÞÿÿ�ímƙ�ÿü_ÏƙÀ_ĦŕĺOÿÿkŢÿĆ«À

_�ó�Ý85%ÿwńŧmþó90%ýŚßÏímý_2ºį}ë×¯ăw

mWS1¡ý�óS1ëõ¿wS1ëõǛ1ìĞWSÛǕŞ�âÛWS

{ÿ�Ǘm�²óëòùŐ¯Ġ1îƈÎò{×ß­¯]²ó�2÷×�

ċïo}·�1{ǮÛ¡{c��Û­w�{�÷ǥ]Ǔſ2w^ËÞő

Þ�ÛímÛíwì1Ñ|ýì1ùøÛîƈ¯Ġ1ĝ[wìÛǊòĝŐ1

WŞ1}ÞÛY ýì1ã�1{íÛÿÿ{ƙŕÞ|e÷×wm2 

 

þó 6,743 ¬þ (2023) 

śį 94¬7,300Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ US$ 757.3 U (2022) 

ÑW_åbß US$ 1192.8 (2022) 

ÿÿr÷÷ 4.6% (2022) 

²óŲ US$148.4 U (2022) 

�óŲ US$116.8 U (2022) 

�ĺ²ó�ü ùøÛîƈ¯Ġ1ýmòƖý1Ɩý 

�ĺ�ó�ü ßÑ1Öu1�ÿ1Ǎ³ýì 

�ĺ²óÏþ įģ1o_�Ċ1¿ëoïĻ�}_1ýÿń¿ëo1Üß 

�ĺ�óÏŏ įģ1Üß1¯Þ1¼ïĞË1x{f 

�ĺ¿w÷×Û 

őÞãüùë 

1.ým¿w÷×ø(Ministry of Industry, Trade and Investment, 

Tanzania) 

ĝÉÿ+255-0262-963114 

ó�ÿ+255-22-2125832 

ĝõÿinfo@tantrade.go.tz 

ÿWÿwww.tantrade.go.tz/ 

2.w^ËÞ�vƋ}ēb|÷×of 

(Tanzania Investment Center, Prime Minister9s Office) 

ĝÉÿ+255-22-211-6328 

ó�ÿ+255-22-211-8253 

ĝõÿinformation@tic.co.tz 

ÿWÿtanzania.eregulation.org/ 

 

mailto:info@tantrade.go.tz
http://www.tantrade.go.tz/
mailto:information@tic.co.tz
http://tanzania.eregulation.org/
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(Â)�½{¯ģÜ_ 

�½{¯ß~Ïë×_wwm�ǒÛ|e�Ä÷×ÿŹÄãÌÏŏ�

�ő�ÿį}�ǒÀ_ýþ1�m1¿wÛǛó�ǒ{śĹÿƢ}�óÛ

Ý�wþƙÀ_ŕĺÿÿkŢÿnŅ¿ëoïĻ�}_ DP WORLD }·ö÷

×OÿűÿëǛ(Berbera)ÿ²u�Î�żôĤÿ{wÿÿS_ÿ��r�ÿ

ŅßƂ�Ċëõ¿wS(AfCFTA)ã_ñmĭÿ¯�øűÿëŲð(Berebra 

Corridor)³}ë�xÞÿoûsþW²uë�xÞ{wßÏŏ2 

    

þó Ć570¬þ(ßű2021~�_Ħõ_åŒ^) 

śį 177,000Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ US$ 25.73U (ßű2021~�_Ħõ_åŒ^O2017~}ű) 

ÑW_åbß 675ĉS(ßű2021~�_Ħõ_åŒ^) 

ÿÿr÷÷ 3.5% (ßű2021~�_Ħõ_åŒ^) 

²óŲ US$ 5.72U (2021) 

�óŲ US$ 2.11U (2021) 

�ĺ²ó�ü ľ1�1¿ý1_ě1�~1ťû1ë{1Ķ{Ë(Khat){í¿wì1

ñwÛĊ�¯Ġ1ĤwÛĖý 

�ĺ�ó�ü �1ÿ1ǂĦ{Ƣ}ÿ�ťÛþå{ťý 

�ĺ²óÏþ ë�xÞ1aÿ1ü_1o_1įģ1_³w 

�ĺ�óÏŏ ýÿń¿ëo1¿ëoïĻ�}_1¿þ1ë�xÞ1įģ 

�ĺ¿w÷×Û 

őÞãüùë 

1.¿wîìĞø(Ministry of and Tourism) 

ĝÉÿ+252-520616 

ÿWÿhttps://mott.govsomaliland.org/ 

ĝõÿinfo.motit@govsomaliland.org 

2.÷×îým�ǒø 

(Ministry of Investment and Industrial Development) 

ĝÉÿ+252-63-4424291 

ĝõÿInfo.moiid@sldgov.org 

ÿWÿhttps://moiid.govsomaliland.org/ 

 

 

 

 

 

tel:+252520616|+252300505
https://mott.govsomaliland.org/
mailto:info.motit@govsomaliland.org
tel:+252634424291/+252634473959
mailto:Info.moiid@sldgov.org
https://moiid.govsomaliland.org/
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(Þ)ÿ~ò 

ímƙÿ~òŕĺwmÿ«�Ĭ×Û72%ÿÿwÖuÎÿƙŕĺ�ów

ìÿ«��óß16%ÿímwŲ« GDP ĆNr2ºÿ~ò_�Ü��³~ő

ÿ¾ýÿ¡Nÿ�Ĥ¯O¿(Õ22%ÿ~òþåß��òĝÛoÛ)1âÛ�

ĭÛ×ÑO¿ÿý°m�ǒǄwƏ�ÿŅ_wĉ�Owìÿ~O�Ļ_Ǌ

{þ2ÿ~òŖŅź»}ëgŏūÿ£ŌőÞÌőm÷O�ÿĿûőÞƙ

zĆÿÿÿ�ëoģÿÛÄƠë×ÿ�Ĥ¯Ûýþ��ÿÝŀőÞģÿO

¿�÷u}²1}ģ½ñÛ�ŠwmÿĜ×~Ĭ×âýO¿2 

 

þó 4,858¬þ(2023) 

śį 24¬1,038Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ US$455.7U(2022) 

ÑW_åbß US$964.4 (2022) 

ÿÿr÷÷ 4.6% (2022) 

²óŲ US$102.5U(2022) 

�óŲ US$54.8U(2022) 

�ĺ²ó�ü ×�¯Ġ1}Î1ÿý1»vì1zÞ 

�ĺ�ó�ü Öu1owì1·�1Ǎ³1³©1WÝwì 

�ĺ²óÏþ o_�Ċ1įģ1¿ëoïĻ�}_1¯Þ1pß 

�ĺ�óÏŏ ¯Þ1¿ëoïĻ�}_1ƒÿå�ģÜ_1ĤŚò1ƒÿ 

�ĺ¿wÛ÷×ùë 

1.ÿ~ò¿ýø Ministry of Trade, Industry and Cooperatives 

Plot 6/8, Parliamentary Avenue 

P.O.Box 7103 Kampala 

ĝÉÿ+256-312-324-000/+256-312-324-268/230 

ÿWÿhttp://www.mtic.go.ug 

2.ÿ~ò­őļ�ÿÿ�ǒø Ministry of Finance, Planning and 

Economic Development 

Plot 2/12, Apollo Kaggwa Road 

P.O. Box 8147 Shimoni Road1, Kampala 

ÿWÿhttp://finance.go.ug 

3.ÿ~ò÷×\ Uganda Investment Authority [UIA] 

Address: The Investment Centre, Plot 22B Lumumba Avenue , TWED 

Plaza 

http://www.mtic.go.ug/
http://finance.go.ug/
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P.O.Box 7418 Kampala,Uganda 

ĝõÿinfo@ugandainvest.go.ug 

ĝÉÿ+256-414-301000 

ó�ÿ+256-414-342903 

ÿWÿhttp://www.ugandainvest.go.ug 

4.ÿ~òWýg Uganda National Chamber of Commerce and 

Industry (UNCCI) 

Plot 1A, Kiira Road, Kampala 

P.O.Box 3809,Kampala,Uganda 

ĝÉÿ+256-31-226-6323 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ugandainvest.go.ug/
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O1ÿøßƂ 

(N)`Û{Þï¶ģÜ_ 

`Û{ÞőÞã×��ëŔÿĽoǓſëŔÿ�ǗÄ_Ĝm÷×ÿĳ

fƙßÿ_wwmÿo»ŋwìŗv²óÿvÏÚ²óÝ�2ŀƙo��

öƖýwuÿkôźŽ_Ǌ­őÿOÑģÿ1Ä�ŖßÛÄõ{ƻýýŅ

ã~ÿº_Ǌå�őÿÿÿ{þÿ�gŚÛÿċƙwǓò2ÿwÿŚ1½

ñÛÿ�Ĥ¯WO�ÿå�Ú�hė|�O}ÿŀoÏŏÖ�ÿÏ�ÿ®

}�ŏūg2 

 

þó 2.28 Uþÿ2024� 

śį 92¬3,768Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ 5,066 UĉSÿ2023� 

ÑW_åbß 2,162.6 ĉSÿ2022� 

ÿÿr÷÷ 2.9%ÿ2023� 

²óŲ 556.31 UĉSÿ2022� 

�óŲ 582.53 UĉSÿ2022� 

�ĺ²ó�ü 
ùŐ¯Ġ1WŞýì1Î1}Îğ}ė1ýmwì1ţ{1×�¯Ġ1Ɗ

×{ 

�ĺ�ó�ü ƖýÛywo1¯¯1õ 1�Ĝ1¶Ûÿ 

�ĺ²óÏþ o_1x{f1įģ1½~�1ĉ_ÿ2023~ Q3� 

�ĺ�óÏŏ ÿÿ�1įģ1÷¯1įË1ý_ÿ2023~ Q3� 

�ĺ¿wÛ÷×ù

ë 

1.`Û{Þ{þ\(Standard Organization of Nigeria, SON) 

No. 8, Darioa Street, Wuse, Zone I, Abuja, Nigeria 

ĝõÿinfo@son.gov.ng 

ÿWÿwww.son.gov.ng 

2.`Û{Þţìå{ûv\(National Food and Drug Administration 

and Control, NAFDAC) 

Plot 2032, Olusegun Obasanjo Way, Wuse Zone, 7, Abuja, Nigeria 

ĝõÿfct.eid@nafdac.gov.ng 

ÿWÿwww.nafdac.gov.ng 

3.`Û{Þ÷×Ï²Ýƥg(Nigeria Investment Promotion 

Commission) 

Plot 1181, Aguiyi Ironsi Street, Maitama District, P.M.B. 381, 

http://www.son.gov.ng/
http://www.nafdac.gov.ng/
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Garki, Abuja, Nigeria 

ĝÉÿ+234-092904882/092904706/092904829/08097701602 

ĝõÿinfodesk@nipc.gov.ng / osicinfodesk@nipc.gov.ng 

ÿWÿhttp://nipc.gov.ng/ 

4.`Û{Þ�óÏ²Ýƥg(Nigerian Export Promotion Council) 

Plot 424, Aguiyi Ironsi Street, Maitama District, Garki, Abuja, 

Nigeria 

ĝõÿceo@nepc.gov.ng / enquiry@nepc.gov.ng / info@nepc.gov.ng 

ÿWÿwww.nepc.gov.ng 

  

http://nipc.gov.ng/
mailto:ceo@nepc.gov.ng
mailto:enquiry@nepc.gov.ng
http://www.nepc.gov.ng/
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(Î)Ň} 

Ň}ßű~į}ƚWßÿýwmþ�Ûÿ£�}Õímþ�Ûÿœ}

w1÷mÛí_{{2À_ƙŚOŹ�óƖ{ýßſÿë�NSNýþļ

�ÿ_ŅĢ_ 260 SĸĤăĀ�ýþÿ�ƚÚƖ{ýÖ¡ùŲÿơǥ]�

óƖ{ýœ¯¯ÛÑ�{2 

 

þó 3,311¬þ (2022,CIA Factbook) 

śį 23¬8,533Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ US$760U(2022,IMF) 

ÑW_åbß US$2,370(2022,IMF) 

ÿÿr÷÷ 2.8%ÿ2023,IMF�13.6%ÿ2022,IMF� 

²óŲ US$260U(2021,CIA Factbook) 

�óŲ US$239U(2021,CIA Factbook) 

�ĺ²ó�ü ×ß¯Ġ1ÿýþyýì1ÿţ{ 

�ĺ�ó�ü ÿý1ßÑ1¯¯1sw1»ė1č_1Ɨ1āÿ1WÝwì{ 

�ĺ²óÏþ o_�Ċ1įģ1÷¯1ĉ_1¿ïœÿ2021� 

�ĺ�óÏŏ ~û1ĉ_1¿ïœ1įģ1o_�Ċÿ2021� 

�ĺ¿wÛ÷×ùë 

1.Ministry of Trade and Industry, Republic of Ghana 

ĝÉÿ+233-30-2686528 

ĝõÿtfep@moti.gov.gh 

ÿWÿhttps://moti.gov.gh/home 

2.Ghana Export Promotion Authority 

Export Trade House, Liberia Road, Accra 

ĝÉÿ+233-30-2740909 

ĝõÿgepa@gepaghana.org 

ÿWÿhttps://www.gepaghana.org/ 

3.Ghana Investment Promotion Center 

Vivo Energy Building, Rangoon Lane, Cantonments City, Accra, 

Ghana 

ĝÉÿ+233-30-2665125 

ĝõÿinfo@gipc.gov.gh 

ÿWÿhttps://www.gipcghana.com/ 

4. Ghana National Chamber of Commerce and Industry 

World Trade Centre,1st Floor, P.O.Box 2325, Accra,Ghana 

https://moti.gov.gh/home
mailto:gepa@gepaghana.org
https://www.gepaghana.org/
https://www.gipcghana.com/
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ĝÉÿ+233-30-2662860 

ó�ÿ+233-30-2662866 

ĝõÿinfo@ghanachamber.org 

ÿWÿhttps://www.ghanachamber.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

https://www.ghanachamber.org/
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(O)í��ü 

ßű�Ʋ�ÌÏůÿí��üƙ�ƲĦ�¯¯Û�ÿíwì�óÛý

°_1ÿýí�ó_ÛÖu�ƻúýŕĺ�ó_ÿċoý°mÿ�2ƙĴ

Ǘ÷×ÿră÷×ŀNÿóÿCIEPICI�į}}ÕWmôŜ�|eÄþ÷×2

Äþ÷×øVÿW�ýWƙ�ÿ�ĺ÷×ý{Û1ĝÛ1µáÛǛóý{2

sWÄĉí_�Ûwìƙýwù1Đw1}Îğ}ė1ĝŐ1ƺæÛY 

¡ýù{2 

 

þó 2,989 ¬þ(2023)(IMF) 

śį 32¬ 2,463 Ño}Ý 

_wñwyÝ US$770.5UĉS(2023) 

ÑW_åbß US$2,650ĉS(2023) 

ÿÿr÷÷ 6.2% (2023� 

²óŲ US$141.11UĉSÿ2022� 

�óŲ US$154.8UĉSÿ2022� 

�ĺ²ó�ü 
Ɩý1ùø¯Ġ1{�1Y Ɩý1ƚµýì1Ċ�¯Ġ1¿ė1ĝù

¯Ġ 

�ĺ�ó�ü 
¯¯ÿ1¡ý¯¯1ÿýwì1ßÑ1�ÿ1Ɩý1ywõ 1Ǎ³1

þý1Y ýì1sw¡ý1ƻúý1ÖuÎ1»ėÊƷ 

�ĺ²óÏþ o_�Ċ1`Û{Þ1ý_1įģ1ĉ_1x{fÿ2022� 

�ĺ�óÏŏ  ½{1÷¯1~û1ĉ_1Ðı}ý�1ý_ÿ2022� 

�ĺ¿wÛ÷×ùë 

Ministère du Commerce,de l9Industrie et de la Promotion des 

PME 

B.P.V 142/143 Abidjan, Cote Divoire 

ĝÉÿ+225-20-22-95-28 

ĝõÿinfo@commerce.gouv.ci 

ÿWÿhttp://www.commerce.gouv.ci/ 

 

w�ßƂńS_ǊWå}ÏÿÊÓ�ÿÿø_�¿w�<ÿ¿ßÏ=�OO<ĢwW

ù×�=ÿ¿þ×ýÿ

https://www.trade.gov.tw/World/ListWorld.aspx?code=7020&nodeID=45# 

  

https://www.trade.gov.tw/World/ListWorld.aspx?code=7020&nodeID=45
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Ē1ûèŅßŕĺ�Ř}~ 

N1 ßƂńSľƲĲ÷uûWg 

ľÛÝƥgƙƑƛsľåvåÄ_þ×kÿöooÄÏŒvŕ�}

÷fÿ¯ăsï�1×ƥľŘÛľ�ƚßúfƠûÿĊþýŕÞńSr

ăĲ÷uûWgœOÿ 

  (N)ÜøßƂ 

1. Üß�ĆœńSĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2017~7r7pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙÿé�ġñ2 

�ĆœSľƲĲ÷uûWg ÿé�g÷ nicklo881025@gmail.com 

2. ÜßÿÿńSûľĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2018~8r9pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙÛÿÏġñ2 

ÿÿńSûľĲ÷uûWg ÛÿÏg÷ allan@xtreme-sa.co.za 

3. Üß��ƭƧńSľƲĲ÷uûWg 

2018~9r8pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙ÷Ɵïġñ2 

��ƭƧńSľƲĲ÷uû

Wg 
÷Ɵïg÷ jtlin008@gmail.com 

4. ÜßõœûľĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2018~11r11pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙwùňġñ2 

õœûľĲ÷uûWg wù×g÷ jessica2940@hotmail.com 

5. ÜßëõǂĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2019~5r11pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙ÷w{û2 

ëõǂûľĲ÷uûWg ÷wg÷ lin_lih@yahoo.com 

6. ſ�zûľĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2018~10r14pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙßÏ�ġñ2 

ſ�zûľĲ÷uûWg ßÏ�g÷ encore629@yahoo.com.tw 

7. ¼ïĞËľƲĲ÷uûWgÿ 
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            2020~8r15pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙÛþħ{û2 

¼ïĞËľƲĲ÷uûWg Ûþħg÷ luxygardensd@gmail.com 

8. Üßw�ƭǂľƲĲ÷uûWg 

2022~2r20pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙ�ƹĭġñ2 

Üßw�ƭǂľƲĲ÷uû

Wg 
�ƹĭg÷ larry@mitautospares.co.za 

     
   (Î)wøßƂ 

1. kÝÿƬûľĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2019~8r17pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙnÿo{û2 

kÝÿƬûľĲ÷uûWg nÿog÷ mingchu@intnet.mu 

2. ÿ~òľƲĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2021~10r28pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙ÷őïġñ2 

ÿ~òľƲĲ÷uûWg ÷őïg÷ jefflintw2012@gmail.com 

3. w^ËÞľƲĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2022~11r16pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙ£ÿġñ2 

w^ËÞľƲĲ÷uûWg £ÿg÷ Pao08115102@icloud.com 

4. ¯ÞľƲĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2023~3r5pľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙ�÷űġñ2 

¯ÞľƲĲ÷uûWg �÷űg÷ +254-729-427-879 

 

(O)ÿøßƂ 

1. `Û{ÞĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2020~9r20põľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙĉý³{û2 

`Û{ÞĲ÷uûWg ĉý³g÷ shuokorie@agbuta.com 
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2. Ĳě�ľƲĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2021~6r30põľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙŷß�{û2 

Ĳě�ľƲĲ÷uûWg ŷß�g÷ pon.li.pin.live@gmail.com 

 

(Â)ÿÜøßƂ 

1. }�xÞľƲĲ÷uûWgÿ 

2022~5r8põľÝg�ŠrăÿÿĘg÷ƙ»ǗÑġñ2 

}�xÞľƲĲ÷uûWg »ǗÑg÷ chin51016@gmail.com 

Î1ßƂńSľûWg}~ 

ÿN�ßƂûèWgïĻ�gÿ 

        Īăý1994~ÿĪl}{ƙ ATCCÿŚ<�ƲûèWgïĻ�g=

ÏO}�Ƃ�g�göûW}~ONÿrăßíœOÿ 

1. Ï²ßƂĸńSûWOïÅ�ÞûĻ_ÿģŰ�ǒýWmÛ�ó_

�Ïŏ2 

2. ¡�ßƂĸńSûW�Oï��ÞûĊƢýWûvÿ¹2 

3. ƚßßƂĸńSûWĸ~ýWÛ­ÿ×�ÿ²��WSßgÿ¿Ļ

_ÝÏ2 

4. ƚgûWOßƂ�gÛ_�ńOÿnÏ²ĸ_ŹûWkþOß�2 

5. Ï²ßƂĸSßw�glWĊƄÿ�Þ²ģĳÿ¾�ÿ¿�ǒ2 

Ûÿÿ https://www.atccza.org 

 

� 30^ßƂûèWgïĻ�g 

ŀ O ĺ { Ûĺ  ÷{ E-mail 

ßƂûèWgïĻ�g ĉý³ �g÷ shuokorie@agbuta.com 

ßƂûèWgïĻ�g �oý ÷Ï÷ autofit1155@gmail.com 

ÿÎ��ƲïþýW~{ĜûWgÿ 

        ÀWgĪăý1994~ÿ}~VOý�ƲO�Ɓ}�Ƃÿgƥƻƙï

þýW~{ÃĪ2răÏÎģo87ŽVgnýÜßÛkÝÿƬ¯oVg2 

răßíÿf÷�ƲÿƑƛƌ×  Ĥăÿ}ÿ�ǒÿ¿ 

https://www.atccza.org/
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răĘÛÿ 

1. Ř}ĢwïW~{f÷�Ʋ1ŅÚģÛ1®{oƳÿÝwńwïŽ

Û�2 

2. �ø�ï}~Ñûį}Ĥăþ�ÿ}1Ƒƛ�×1ÿ¹ĊƄ1×þ

ģï2 

3. ŀéf�ÿ�®×ÿ�×~×õ÷ÿÿĢïW~{�Š}ÿÛûv

ýÛ2 

4. ƚgïW~{ŅĢwöÿÿþ�ÛÿnÏ²ĸ_ŹïW~{kþO

ß�2 

5. Wûë×_åÄĊÿÞ²_�lWÛWùĊƄÿį}�ǒ_�ÿ¿

Ļ_2 

      Ûÿÿ http://www.gfcbw.org/home/page/id/168 
 

ïÜßƂVgï}×�ÿ 

g÷ÿÑçf 

ĝ[õėÿdanica1212@gmail.com 

ïkÝÿƬVgï}×�ÿ 

g÷ÿnÿo 

ĝ[õėÿmingchu@intnet.mu 

 

ÿO��ƲïWÿ¿ïĻ�g 

    <ĢwïWÿ¿ïÅ�g=ý1999~3rŅû¥răÿ2013~öĺ

ƙ<�ƲïWÿ¿ïĻ�g=(World Federation of Chinese Traders 

Associationÿ}{ WFCTA)ÿŅßƂ¯oßƂïWÿ¿ïĻ�gÛ½ò

¡Ƭ¡ïWÿ¿ŞƥïÅg2 

ŀ O ĺ { Ûĺ  ÷{ E-mail 

ßƂïWÿ¿ïĻ�g oöY �g÷ mle@iafrica.com 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.gfcbw.org/home/page/id/168
mailto:danica1212@gmail.com
mailto:mle@iafrica.com


39 

 

ÿÂ�w�ßƂWg}~ï}þN½èÿ 

S
ß _Ǌ ŀ O ĺ { ŀ ¬ þ ÷{ E-mail 

Ü 
ø 
ß 
Ƃ 

Üß 
�ƭƧûèWg �_Ƥ g÷ asalyjosie@icloud.com 

w�ƭǂûèWg o}Ƭ g÷ Jeanlee1978@hotmail.com 

ĆœûèWg Ýßr g÷ kiss823@gmail.com 

î�ǂûèWg oóã g÷ fangbarry@yahoo.com 

³�ǂûèWg ßÏn g÷ yukiohuang@icloud.com 

�õœûèWg ĉ�ó g÷ Jennifer.chen.630@gmail.com 

ëõǂûèWg ĉƳo g÷ uni_king@yahoo.com 

ſ�z ſ�zûèWg ßÏ� g÷ encore629@yahoo.com.tw 

¼ïĞË ¼ïĞËûèWg ïÿ× g÷ tomhoukl@outlook.com 

}�xÞ }�xÞûèWg »ǗÑ g÷ chin51016@gmail.com 

ÿ 
ø 
ß 
Ƃ 

`Û{Þ `Û{ÞûèWg ýlz g÷ wentwokuo@gmail.com 

Ň} Ň}ûèWg |ǂ÷ g÷ allan@chou.net 

í��ü í��üûèWg ��ÿ g÷ dc609@yahoo.com 

ƒÿ ƒÿ(Ñ)ûèWg kl» g÷ yang.alou@gmail.com 

w 
ø 
ß 
Ƃ 

ÿ~ò ÿ~òûèWg |ǡƎ g÷ eddy@chou.net 

½ëĎ ½ëĎûèWg ıãű g÷ rtm.chi@gmail.com 

½ëĎ 
½ëĎŤýûèW
g 

÷ŖÙ g÷ jnlin_taiwan@yahoo.com.tw 

kÝÿƬ kÝÿƬûèWg ÛƟ� g÷ matt@hercules-global.com 

w^ËÞ w^ËÞûèWg ßŝŢ g÷ andy888789@hotmail.com 

¯Þ ¯ÞûèWg �²_ g÷ nikoku.autoparts@gmail.com 

 

  

mailto:asalyjosie@icloud.com
mailto:Jeanlee1978@hotmail.com
mailto:kiss823@gmail.com
mailto:Jennifer.chen.630@gmail.com
mailto:uni_king@yahoo.com
mailto:encore629@yahoo.com.tw
mailto:allan@chou.net
mailto:dc609@yahoo.com
mailto:eddy@chou.net
mailto:rtm.chi@gmail.com
mailto:jnlin_taiwan@yahoo.com.tw
mailto:matt@hercules-global.com
mailto:andy888789@hotmail.com
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O1ßƂńSľiîľ}}~N½è 

Sß _Ǌ 
olŞi 

(ľ}}~)ĺ{ 
ï}ÿó ĝõ 

Üø 

ßƂ 

Üßģ

Ü_ 

ïfolŞi kđŖ yang0390182@gmail.com 

ƫðolÿ ĉßį hychen3009@gmail.com 

ëõǂ 

oïŞi 
ĉìÿ g83802111@gmail.com 

õœolŞi Ûkï alex@wincool.co.za 

ō�ĵ³�ǂ 

ûèoï 

l}of 

w®k taiwan.c.e.c@gmail.com 

�ƭƧ 

oïŞi 

ǆçg pamelasun0102@gmail.com 

ƫðïľ}Ş Ûíï aliu@pretoriachineseschool.com 

wƅƧ 

oïŞi 
Ĥĥ� lena@twzipper.co.za 

ſƫûWŞi ß{Þ hls456@gmail.com 

¼ï 

ĞË 

¼ïĞË 

oïŞi 
ÿÃa chungshihyi@gmail.com 

¼ïĞË 

X�Şi 
Ū×ƫ Amber.ko@amitofocarecenter.org 

}� 

xÞ 
X»ùăŞi ĉoœ minchen@amitofocarecenter.org 

ſ�z X�Şi wÿg pearlwu@amitofocarecenter.org 

wø 

ßƂ 

½ëĎ 
½ëĎX� 

_Ş/Úo 

ÿŏ¿ Chiahung.weng@amitofocarecenter.org 

kÝ 

ÿƬ 

ooiÛg 

olÿ 
ĉ�ƫ chialing2564@yahoo.com.tw 

Ļļ 6_ 15i 

 

  

mailto:yang0390182@gmail.com
http://www.pccarsa.com/
mailto:alex@wincool.co.za
https://zh-tw.facebook.com/CapeTownChineseSchool
https://zh-tw.facebook.com/CapeTownChineseSchool
mailto:pamelasun0102@gmail.com
http://www.pretoriachineseschool.co.za/
mailto:aliu@pretoriachineseschool.com
mailto:lena@twzipper.co.za
mailto:hls456@gmail.com
mailto:chungshihyi@gmail.com
https://zh-tw.facebook.com/Accnamibiamibia
mailto:minchen@amitofocarecenter.org
https://www.facebook.com/Amitofo-Care-Centre-Lesotho-790475527649759/
mailto:pearlwu@amitofocarecenter.org
https://www.amitofocarecenter.org/our-work/malawi
https://www.amitofocarecenter.org/our-work/malawi
mailto:chialing2564@yahoo.com.tw
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Â1s_ŅßƂńSOßőÞ}~ 

ÿN�­Řýþoïå__}iÿiÕÏmÿÑg 

(w[}1«Ox[1�aĎ1îâ³1¼ïĞË1ſ�z1Üß) 

ÿÎ�­ŘýþûèSÿîǊǡvûÿÑg 

(Ň}1¼ïĞË) 

ÿO��Řýþoïå_¿_Ö_Ý÷Wg 

(¼ïĞË1½ëĎ1ſ�z1}x�Þ1«Ox[1½ò¡Ƭ¡) 

ÿÂ�­Řýþƭß}²ÿÑg 

(«Ox[1½ò¡Ƭ¡) 

ÿÞ�­ŘýþǗ¹�gÿ{ÏmÿÑg 

(«Ox[) 

ÿ}�­ŘýþĘwŃùăwŏû�gÿ{ÿÑg 

(½ëĎ) 

ÿO�­Řýþ~{Þ�gÿ{ÿÑg 

(ÿ~ò) 

ÿ{�­Řýþy�}Õw�gÿ{ÿÑg 

(ƒÿģÜ_) 

ÿ_��osūSÝ÷Wg 

(ÿ~ò1Ü��) 

ÿS��ŘýþûŢ_�ßýĊƄWg 

(¯Þ1w^ËÞ) 

ÿSN� ­ŘýþŢ¶l}ÿÑg 

(½ëĎ1«Ox[) 

ÿSÎ� �Ĝu}_�ÿwÝ÷Wg 

(¯Þ1½ëĎ) 

ÿSO� {{Đ_�Ý÷Wg 

(ÿ~ò) 

w�s_ŅßƂ»vÛoÛļ�ÿ 

ÿN�_ăr¢�Ş»ŞöÖ¯»ö(¯Þ) 

ÿÎ�vÿǂ»v­Řýþŏ�ÿw}»ö(¼ïĞË) 

ÿO�û¥Ïă¬³»ö-Ý�­Řýþû¥»Ş�ŞƋv(¼ïĞË) 

ÿÂ�ưß�ŞoÛŞÿ�ǒof(¼ïĞË) 

ÿÞ�ƹÿǕâ�ŞÌÄƊ×}(w^ËÞ) 

ÿ}�û¥Ïă¬³»ö-Ý�­Řýþû¥»Ş�ŞƋv(�½{¯) 
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Þ1w�ŅßƂľŘ}~ï}þN½è 

Sß _Ǌ ŀ O ĺ { ŀ¬þ ÷{ E-mail/ĝÉ 

ß 
Ƃ 

ßƂ ßƂûèþWg �ǒw g÷ lungsheng.i.e@gmail.com 

ûèƖOåï 

åßƂ�ǒWg 

wĞý �Ʒü +27-824608355 

ßƁÿ ùþ÷ 
+27-810391722 

granitechinaafrica@gmail.com 

ßƂûèĔ|ïĻ�

g 
ßßį �g÷ albert@huang.co.za 

Ü 
ø 
ß 
Ƃ 

Üß 
ÜøßƂûèĳ�g �ã_ g÷ tsarnyeu@msn.com 

ÿÿoï}g ßÏn �Ǟ yukiohuang@icloud.com 

Üßëõǂoï}g ĉƳo �Ǟ uni_king@yahoo.com 

ëõǂo×ïÅg ÷�û g÷ chay0612@hotmail.com 

ÜßïĞïÅg ǆÿÿ vÏ÷ jerrysunsa@gmail.com 

ÜøßƂûèĔ|ï

Åg 
ğ�ü g÷ maxanfan2014@gmail.com 

�ƭƧoïïÅÿÑ

g 
ƙƙő g÷ wilsonchuan@gmail.com 

õœûľïŸOÛg ÷ðŢ g÷ tflin1@outlook.com 

î�ǂûľïŸOÛ

g 
�Ƴþ vÏ÷ richardc@autoboys.co.za 

Üßïþ~{g O×u g÷ pamelayang8@gmail.com 

ëõǂoïl}ÿÑ

g 
ǜ¬Ü  Ï÷ nusun.superman@gmail.com 

ïfl}ÿÑg ĉĢŤ  Ï÷ 
hwahsinchineseschool@gmail.c

om 

mailto:granitechinaafrica@gmail.com
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Sß _Ǌ ŀ O ĺ { ŀ¬þ ÷{ E-mail/ĝÉ 

Ü 
ø 
ß 
Ƃ 

Üß ƫðl}ÿÑg ĉßį  Ï÷ hychen3009@gmail.com 

�ƭƧƹyǌ �ïü  Ï÷ ichibun888@gmail.com 

_Ğ}Üïś 
goý

ǟ 
OŅ info@nanhua.co.za 

ÜßN¯ð�g ÷�û vÏ÷ chay0612@hotmail.com 

oïå_åƫÚ~{

wgïĻ�g 
ğÿY �g÷ david@southpoint.co.za 

¿_Ö_Ý÷ofß

Ƃ÷ÌÝƥg 
ĉ·Ŗ ÷Ì÷ 

sherrychen@amitofocarecenter

.org 

¿_Ö_Ý÷ofß

Ƃ÷ÌÝƥg 
÷×Ý ùþ÷ 

vincentlin@amitofocarecenter

.org 

_}iÿiÕÏmÿ

Ñg 
ßº� ÷Ì÷ admin@tzuchi.org.za 

_}iÿiÕÏmÿ

Ñg�ƭƧï}× 
ſíǎ ŀ¬þ TCHONEY99@gmail.com 

_�_Ğg�ƭƧW

g 
Ûÿå g÷ carolinema0508@gmail.com 

�ƭƧûèĔ|g ÿoï g÷ jackhua5120@yahoo.com 

¼ïĞË å¼ïþÚ~{wW

g 
¬Ǔ� g÷ ibizatw@gmail.com 

w 
ø 
ß 
Ƃ 

kÝÿƬ 

kÝÿƬĳ�g «×ŝ g÷ lydiamok@hotmail.com 
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Ċ1ÑţkƠ-ûWţ×ǢðÛïòßËoÛ 
N1­Řýþ�ÄïòßËÿÑ}Ï 

ƙWû�ÄľûWÏm�ǒÿľÛÝƥgW��ÄïòßËÿÑƚßľû

Wţ�×Ñb�OïòßËÿWû�{×ßÑţùëOţ×ÿ��ǒÿÿ

ÏmÿnÍ×VŸÑţùëţ×šƧÿƚWÑţùë�ǑoØ2 

Î1oÛwǎ 

(N)Ļ_�Ìÿ�ÄïòßËÿÑýĢw25_150ŽýgSwģo197Ǌ�

ƋÑţùëÿºċ¯îò_w31Ǌ�Ì_�ÑţmÛVÌÿOBU�o_÷

Ƌ2 

(Î)ĦÚßËţ×ÑÝ 

1. ĦÚţ×ÑÝNŗƙ200¬ĉS2 

2. ÝĻőÞóǒõÜĹÛßƂÏŏő�ÿwĳNÿÿ{ǉÝÏþW¯ăý

ÀńS�ÿţ×ÝģĻļĦÚ250¬ĉS2 

3. {÷ÿõ�ÌßÏŏrß¡üĭÛùw×2 

4. ßËiþ¿ÿ~÷0.2%~0.6%2 

 

ųÌÊƋÀÿÑÿóÛÿvv_Ǖ÷ÿ+886-2-23752961Ï18v17�ÿvã

ƒOo QR Code �¡uÀÿÑ LINE \�őÛÿ�NųÌ2ÿLINE IDÿ

@Taiwan-Fund� 
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Ÿ1ľÛÝƥgWûûWOǄÝëŔ�×þ 

N1ĢwľûWwmW��âÛoÛoh 

    �ÄľûWŅĢwö�ǒÿqÑŚă¿Īm1ô��k1ƯóW�Ïøÿ

WśéĆøöŏū2ľÝgƙ�Š�ÄľûWwmW�ÿƚWĜm_�þ�Ûÿ

�ÖíǕö1_ǌö1ýǌö1×�g1ţìb1}~b1åâof1Ñ|o

f1Y of1¯ǌö1ûÿö1oÿö1WǌöÛñâof{14Ǌǌ�ùëÿ

Ļ_ë×<ĢwľûWwmW��âÛoÛoh=ÿƸǈ}Ļûèǌ�âÛý

ßÿW�ľûWÏm�ǒÿĳfWû_wwmÛǌ�ŀO�ó_�ÏŏÿģĪ

ß�\ś2 

    ïǊǌ�ùëƻ_�wmâÛoÛi�ÿwǎ£�ÿǌ�ùëÏ}1oÛ

�üÏ}1ŕĺrÿǒĀ1wm}Ļ�üÿÛ}ûèwmÿëĉûèwì1×

w{�1Ĥă LINE ųÌ\�ƚßoÛųÌŀNÿóÛöçï�ûð{ÿƚßo

Û}Ï1âÛ×�Û~�_Ü Q&A{�üÿ�ƚßo�nOľûWîò2 

    ohë�ĭÿÏr�ÄWg}~�Ļ_Oǌ�ùëģĳƋvŋŏ�N�Ǣ

ÛĊƄƊ×ÿ�ƲûW�g1ÞƂûW�g1¥ĉƂûW�g1�¡ƞûĉW

g1�ÒýûèýWg1�ïýW~{ga~ömVgÛ�ƭƧûèWg{�

ÄWgn�Ļ_ǌ�ùë}�Ļ_ĠßƜÿWûľûWýWâÛxfýÛ2 

    ĸǌ�ùëoÛi�ĝ[þ1\ªŒŠ1��O�NÑřÿ�Û�wÄĊ

ƄrÿW_źýľÝgÛÿ\SÿƚßľûWoÛÓ�îò2ƸǈŅîòĸǌ

�ùëbƚßöǄÝ×þĭÿýƚWľûWĜmöĢwþ�ÛnôǒÏmzřÿ

oÄÿċ^�ýĳf�ƞľûWĜmO�ÿÛÿ_ûèOĪõǕâÛwmýß

ëÿó_��û2 

ǄÝ×�ÊÓĕľÝgÿû<ĢwľûWwmW��âÛoÛoh\S=ÿ

https://Tech.Taiwan-World.Net 

 

 

 
  

https://tech.taiwan-world.net/
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Î1ĢwľûWwŞĻ_oh 

ƙWûľûW�Ä�ǒÛƚWĜmþ�ÛÿÛ}ûèwÛŞǌýßÿW�

ľûWŅĭƵåf�öĜmÏø2ľÝgë×ĢwľûWwŞĻ_ohÿõľ

ÝgmĤÑûÿŦë�ÄľûW�_wwŞǌ�ùëŹçĻ_ùvÿ�_ww

Şǌ�OǓòÿ�ƸƚWľûWwmþ�ÛÿÏǄÝľÛý_ý�éf�Ûô

Ŝ®þÿ�ÚľÛÿ�ûè2 

ľÝgý2021~2r2p�Ƌ<ĢwľûWwŞĻ_ĊƄ��g=ÿëĤ�

ƲûèWgïĻ�gÛ�ƲïþýW~{Wg{Wg�_wĸ�ŞöiĊƄÑ

ûÿƚßǄÞï�ùg2ľÝg_�£�_ăőÿ�Ş1_ăoŒ�Ş{39ß

<ĢwľûWwŞĻ_oÛi�=ÿn�ýľÝgÛÿľûW\Sÿÿ�ļ�

ø4¬k�½2kýĳ~3r19pW�<�ƲûWŁ_ª_î÷×�ŸŘ=_ß

õûǕŞWS1oï�ŞwŞofÛýmâÛǌ~öÓªÿþý3r31pƋv

<ĢwľûWwŞĻ_îWùĊƄª_Ř=ÿŁû¥Ǖâ�ŞÛőÿ�ŞwŞ

Īõǌ~ofÓªĊƄƊ×ÿÿĦƊ×Łéñø2 

ľÝgëwŞĻ_ohë�ĭÿýĸħÞÏSģƋv56ŏĊƄƊ×ÿn}

�37ěĻ_ĠßƜÿwo£Ōÿ×řûèWg�őÿ�ŞWŞöÿßorăĻ

_ïÿÿģĳë×ûĉwŞĊƄÿãÚw_Ļ_ÿnŧĻ_�ü_oǌûÿà

Ï_ƹ<ÓªĊƄ=Û<\m�Ǣ=OßŴ�²o_�ńÿßƂûèWgïĻ

�g�ÞwǕâ�Ş1ǑïǕâ�ŞÛß_ÿƫǕâ�Ş}�Ļ_ĠßƜÿº

�ƭƧûèWgċ�ß_ÿƫǕâ�Ş}�Ļ_ĠßƜÿýWßƂûW�_w

Ǖâ�ŞwŞâÛÛþoĻ_ĊƄ2 

ľÝgn�ûèĸ�iö_�wŞĻ_ùë1ǌ�ŀOÿ�ÛwǓâĜm

þWĻƋ<ľ�ûèWù36ļ=1<wŞ ING WùO NG=Û<wŞ}iľ�W

ù={�NÑřÿ�Ê\ǊVïwŞĻ_ÿ¹ÿWûľûW�ûœ_îòfO

ĦŁöâÛÿ_�wÄǓòwmÛ×þÞ¶ŹçÿģĪÞſß�\ś2 

ǄÝ×�ÊÓĕľÝgÿû<ĢwľûWwŞĻ_oh\S=ÿ 

https://IA.Taiwan-world.Net/  
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O1ESG ×þ\S 

ƙŀé_�íğ­òÿòr_Ǌ2050~íğó�ü{ÿW��ÄľûWĜ

mçþ�ǒÛwmW�ÏøÿľÝgŅþWûÏ²�ÄľûWÿ¾íğûóǄ

ÝëŔÿÛƸ_�}ø� ESG ǄÝý_ŕÞÛ×þÿû×ýÿnýÛÿÞ¯\

Sÿ�ƚßľûW×�Ó�îò2 

2022~ÏÎľÝgŅþWûÏ²�ÄľûWÿ¾íğûóǄÝëŔÿýW

g�øÿ�Śóíğûó�ÜÌ{Û\Ü��ÿ 2023~ċƋv<ľûWwmí

ğó��Üǌÿÿ=Û<ľûWŹôÿÿ�Üǌÿÿ=ÿŚóÓì_�g

<2050íğüÏǒ=1<2023ÞƂçþßé+Źôÿÿgǒ=ÿ�ÛÝÊŚïĤm

}·Ƌv<2023~W��ÄľûWĜmwmW�Ïůļ�=ÿöÞnÿ¾õÜ

ĹŕÞ_Ǌ(�1ü1½1óÛįË)ßÏý°m���óŠĹƙ�OľûWĜ

mśéOö÷ÿƚßòr<2050íğÏø=öĢwçþü{ǄÝ�ŠųÌWû2  

ºƙÝĻľûWŴ��nÿľÝg_é�ÜûW�gÛ��ĳ`VgbÊÿ

ÿƋÌ_wÂ�gļǟÏÛboØÿý2022~12rVwƍ�ŚïÛöm�ï_

ß�Ü¥ø�ÜøƋvíğûóÿ¿\Ü�ǢÿnƚßûWĜmº÷ųWoÛÿ

ný2023~�<OûÿÿOöY wìĪõ­ò=ƙ�Üÿƍ�­ŘýþY 

ýmâÛ�ǒofƌƥŁÜß�ƭƧ1ĆŊËƬœ1ÿÿ{ńSƋv4ŏÿ¿

\Ü�Ǣ�Û6ŏĜmųW2 

ľÝg_Ņþ_�ýźÿ¾�ÄûWĜmÿ�żśéOûßéÛùvOö

÷1wmW�ÏøoØÿ�Ê�ÄûW}~}ŘŁ_ÓªĊƄÿ�ƋÑřvÓ

ª1WùĊƄŜĻ{ÿƄ�ńƚßǄÝ�ŠųÌWûoÛÿ}ĻĸƲ×þÛ}

OǕâë×ĢwûW�Ŵ ESGÿWû�ÄûW�øŏūÿƚWûWĜmþ�Û2 

ǄÝ×�ÊÓĕľÝgÿû<ESG×þ\S=ÿhttps://gov.tw/Vzp 

 

  

https://gov.tw/Vzp
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Â1ûWþoÿ�ÛwmĊƄ 

ƙÿ�ľûWÿ¿\mþoÿ�ŠľûWÏmƚWÿÿŴÛnĴǗľûW

Ł_WùĊƄÿÏ²�wÄwmÛ}Ļ_ÿ�WĢwľûWŘ»ï�oÛÿW

�Wg}~ÿ¿ĊƄ¢ýÿį}ÿÛ�ÄľûWŘ»�øþoÿ�ûWgçþ

ó�2ľÝg}ĻwÛŞƲ×þÿƋvâÝÿ�ÿ1wm�ŸŘÛWg�øÿ

�{ĸ�\mǌÿ1�ªÛÿ�Ɗ×ÿ�Ê�ÄĸńľûWŁûǌÿìm2 

 

2024~ľÛÝƥgľûWwm�ªÿ�Ɗ×ļ�è 

ß¦ Ɗ×pƸ Ɗ×ĺ{ 

1 1/29-2/2 wm}O×Śǌÿÿ 

2 3/4-3/8 ûèî×uÿwm�ªÛWùĊƄŘ 

3 3/18-3/22 ³�¡ÿĪõoÛ�ì~ÿÿûvǌÿÿ 

4 4/15-4/19 ESG çþûvǌÿÿ 

5 6/3-6/7 þþ}OÌĉÛŴÛéòǌÿÿ 

6 6/17-6/21 ûè÷Ƹwÿwm�ªÛWùĊƄŘ 

7 6/24-6/28 ƺúţìŚĢûvǌÿÿ 

8 7/21-7/26 Ģw×W�ªŘ 

9 8r Oûíwçþÿÿûvǌÿÿ 

10 10/14-10/18 ûèĪõwm�ªÛWùĊƄŘ 

11 10/21-10/25 ûèþýƳgî{ïÿwm�ªÛWùĊƄŘ 

12 10roOí Ƴgýþwmǌÿÿ 

13 11r ûèìĞwmWùÓªŘ 

»ÿ 

1.N�ĸ�Ɗ×Ó¡ÛŒĺo_ÊÓĕľÝgÛÿŤŠ

https://www.ocac.gov.tw 

  ÛľÛƊ×Œĺÿ} https://register.ocac.gov.tw }^×�2 

2.wm�ªÿ�Ɗ×_ßľûW�nOÛföõ2 

 

  

https://register.ocac.gov.tw/
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Þ1ġ�ľûWèƤ 

ľÝgï~}ĻÿÿøÛ_w\mýWWg|Ƌ}�S�ûWƎôèƤƊ

×ÿ£Ō�ÄûWøÿ}1�ÄïþĪm�k�1ïñ�1ì~Ñ¶��Äľ

ûW}{ÿÍ�è�Ņ�Äÿÿor1èÿS�ÿ�Źûèvľ]ń{_��

go®{OûWĜm�2 

(N)�ÄûWøÿ� 

ƙèòőÞŕ��ĴǗS�o_Ĝmÿ�Řýþoïå_Ģ_o_Ĝm�

gë1992~ÿ×ÿÿøÛľÝgňŠÿïĻ�Ƌ<_Ǌøÿ�=Û<�ÄûW

øÿ�=ÿÍõS�ĜmƎô�èƤÏ¯Û_wÄo_ĜmÛ�ÄûWOüÛ

�®{ÿýs�gĸƲŕ��¯Û2ï~O�ÄûWøÿ�ë§Œĺģļju

pĆƙ6rNíÿoÝƊ×ĦõíǮÿÊƦfÝìøÿ�ÛoÿûÛľÝg×

�2 

(Î)�ÄĪm�kîǄv� 

ƙèƤS�į}öĪmǊþ�ÿƙoßĪm�òăy�n~×�gïÕŹ

ô�_Ǌÿÿ�ǒÿ�Řýþoïå_Ģ_ĪõĪm�g{�ƋwÄĪm�k

Ǝôÿnë1992~ÿƋv�ÄĪm�k�2ï~O�ÄĪm�k�ë§Œĺģ

ļjupĆƙ7roíÿoÝƊ×ĦõíǮÿÊƦfÝìĪm�k�Ûoÿû

ÛľÝg×�2 

(O)ïñ� 

ƙèƤġ�ïþýW~{oÛ�gÿĪ°ÏmÛÏ²ÿÿ�ïOǓïÏßÿ

�ƲïþýW~{ĜûWgë2001~ÿ�Ƌ�ƲS�ġ�ïW~{0ïñ�1

ƎôÿÍoĴǗn¯ÛïW~{S�rŧ�®{2ïñ�ï2~�Ƌ1kÿoÝ

Ɗ×ĦõíǮÿÊƦfÝìïñ�ÛoÿûÛľÝg×�2 

(Â)ì~Ñ¶��ÄľûW} 

ƙÏ²ûèOĪSĠoÛmwmƈ�_�ÿoïå_Ģ_Wm�gë2019

~ÿ�ŃÏőÞģĳƋv<ì~Ñ¶�=ƎôƊ×ÿný2022~ģÞ¯<�Ä

ľûW}=ƎôÿƸǈÛ}�ÄľûWýßÿWûûèoÛmì~ƈ�_�2

ï~O�ÄĪm�k�ë§ŒĺģļjupĆƙ3rOíÿoÝƊ×ĦõíǮÿ

ÊƦfÝìì~Ñ¶�ÛoÿûÛľÝg×�2 

ÿĸ��×vë§úWf�^fß}Ð}ēƙþ� 
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}1�ÄûWþìƎôî�Š 

ľÝgƙ�Š�ÄûWÏm�ǒ1Û}ûèǓò1Wû�ÄûWwìì~

ëÿÿ2021~ŤģƋv<�ÄûWþì=Ǝôî�ŠƊ×ÿ�ÿÿø1Ä¿W

g1ħÄƻ×ÛûW�gģĳĻ_ÿġ�ÞƂ7_ƙŤ^ƎôńSÿ2022~ô

�óĢwƋvÿ�øƎô�ûnèƤǓâöûWwìÿƚßì~�Š�ÌĉǄ

Ý×þÿÏÎÿƎô�30ėǓâþì(Ñâ�14ė��â�16ė)2 

2023~ÿ<�ÄûWþìƎô=�<Ģw×W�ÛOśƎô=ÏźƙĖ~

öƄ�Ƌÿơ2023~Úw<�ÄûWþì=ü~s�ĜmOǌÿÓª��Šë

ÏƊ×ÿ�ø�ªŘŀgǄÝőÞŀOÿÛĜmÓªÛ\Ǌ�Ǣ{ÿWûÏø

W�ÛÞ²�wÄĊƄ2n�ß�ÿíŜ»Ļ_ÿýíoĪß�s�þì�Ĝ

mÏ}Û Podcastûü{ÿþþŹs�þìOëÿ2 

ßhö�Ƌħ�yÿ}�èƤs�þìÄÿ_ƚßß�ûW£Ōÿ�Äï

ßÿÑ\h¼ǑßË1_�gļǟÏÛbųÌ1�N}O�ǒ1}O��Ìĉÿ

�ÛĝWÏøÿ_{�ŠoÛÿÏûWŅ�ǒëoì~ø{ÿýsßőÞÛå

�×þÿ�W_�þ�ÛÿÍõ_��gŹûèöÛÕģ�ïĘ�ÿƚWûW

Ņ_�öì~ùŲÿn�øûWì~Ìĉûè�íÿ²��WŹûèwì�nÿ

�ûûè�ó2 

2024~�3^<�ÄûWþì=ƎôƊ×_Ĥkǒ�ÿkÏ�Äĸń�Ļ

×|ûWŒĺÓƎÿoÝƊ×Ƌvå�ÛĦõíǮÿÊƦfÝìßgÛÿ\S

×�ÿÿWÿhttps://TP.Taiwan-World.Net�ÛƊ×ÿû

ÿ https://TaiwanPrime.org�2 

ľÝgÛÿ 

�ÄûWþì\S 

 

�ÄûWþìƎô 

Ɗ×ÿû 

 

�ÄûWþìÑâ�

Podcast ûü 

 

  

https://tp.taiwan-world.net/
https://taiwanprime.org/
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O1ľûWWùĺƜ 

(N)ûèƳgüÏýWĺƜ 

�ǒƳgüÏƙ�Ʋĸ_ŕĺ_Ǌő�ÿûèöƳgüÏ�ǒ��Þĺÿ

ËŋüÏý_�ƳgüÏßxoĺĦ_Ġÿ2019~kWÏ×ŦĢwƳgüÏŤ

�ÿÿ�ÏWsß<2019 ASOCIOƳgüÏ�=ÿ2020~û¥Ïöïs<2020Ģ

wƳgüÏň}=Ģw�8ĺ1ÞƂ�2ĺöǓur~ÿÿoÿľÝg{�Ö_

wƳgüÏĸ�ß~ǓĜm×�ÿ_�<ûèƳgüÏýWĺƜ=ÿ�WÏ�

ÄľûW1ûèwmÛĢwÿ¿öŹçĻ_2 

(Î)Ģw¶Ƶ{×ûWĺƜ 

ĢwãýĹĭƵåf�ÿûèÕò{Ûö}½ÿ}ÿ�_ø�ö¶Ƶrÿ

sß_�Úģ¯ÛÿľÝg{_�<Ģw¶Ƶ{×ûWĺƜ=ÿƸýŹ�Ʋĸ

ńöľûWóǒ_�ÏŏÛĤăûèì~obûþÿn�Ŵ¬�}Ĥă<ûè

ì~=öĢwūu{×ý°mØƱ2œow�ľûWĜm{¡uĺƜÿ¯Ʀf

�ħÄƻ×ï�ÿƚßǄÝWìÛï�×�ÿģĳ}iØ°<ûèì~=2 

(O)ûèõĪÏm_²�ÄóǒWùþWĺƜ 

ƙWûûèõĪÏmŹç�ÄĜm�ó_�ÏŏÿľÝg�_Ǌ�ǒÝƥ

gĻ_ÿ_�<ûèõĪÏm_²�ÄóǒWùþWĺƜ=ÿÏ}ûèõĪ}

·wì1oÛÛàÏWù�ǒÿwmwýÏ}OÑţoÛ1»vŐw1×�ß

»Ûÿáéò1}ÎĝW1Ğĝ1íowìÛĤķý{âÛ{�÷ÿƸ_ûè

ÜÿõĪ×þ��ÄľûWÛ}ÿģĪûèÿÿïƱ2 

(Â)ûèàŜĝW_²�ÄóǒWùþWĺƜ 

ƙîòõǕâ�k_Wû�ÄľûW1_wm�wì�oÛÌĉĢwÏŏÿ

�Ûÿ¿ľęŹûèŒ�wì�n1ëĉûènƊ}ƵĭÿÿÿľÝg�øÿ

ÿøëÏ�ŠOàŜĝWÿźĻĸǊm�}Ï1oÛ�ü1àŜ_ǊÛŦnĻ

_ü{ÿ_�<ûèàŜĝW_²�ÄóǒWùþWĺƜ=ÿƸǈľûW}Ļ

_wm�Þ{ģñÿÐ\Ģwÿ}Ī°Wù2 

(Þ)~ý~mWùĊƄgÓǒŀOĺƜ 

ƙÞ²�ÄûW�_w~ý~mOÛ}�Ļ_ÿľÝg�ûW}~Ļ_ÿ

�Ö_wwŞǌƲÛûWĜmÿ�Ƌ<~ý~mWùĊƄg=ÿn_ÓǒĜm

ÛŞǌùëOǄÝ×�źv_�r<~ý~mWùĊƄgÓǒŀOĺƜ=ÿ£

�ĸŀOmÛ}Ï1Ļ_�nÛï�ÿó{×�ÿ�{omÏ²ûW�_ww

ŞǌǄÝŀOŹçÿòr�wÄ×þǄÞĊƄîòöĦ�mþ2 

N�ĺƜWÿ�ýľÝgÿûľûW\Sÿ https://Business.Taiwan-

World.Net  

https://business.taiwan-world.net/
https://business.taiwan-world.net/
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{1Ģwľę_�»voÛi� 

ûè»voÛwoÚìâ1ÚǕâÛǄŹĻvù|öǓòÿýsĢwÚģ

¯Ûÿƙ�ľęö¡ÿ¾ÛîòûèǓâ_�»vÿľÝgýë2017~ÿ�_

w»vöbĻ_ƚß i ľª\|uêohÿĴǗľęßû{òÿľª{Ć»v

ùëuêÿƚß�Äľęuê\hoÛÿn�_w»vöbģĳƋvuÿ�Ǣ

v�NuÿªngÿOÛƸƚßľęuÿwÿ�Ģñ÷Û2 

ºƙ{�Äľę²Noÿ¾_wĸ»vöbÿľÝg{�Ê�ô<Ģwľ

ę_�»voÛi�=ÿ_źĸ»vöb{ò1_�»voÛhÏ×þÛǄÝ

ŧ»×�ÿnƚßĸ»vöbŀNï�ÿóoÛÿó×�ÿ�{ľęàŜųÌ

oÛÿkÏŋ¡{ò! 

    <Ģwľę_�»voÛi�=ü_ÿo�Wÿw}»ö1÷ó÷Þ»

ö1½U»ö1_ĉ»ö1û¥»Ş�ŞÖ¯»ö1o_»å�ŞÖ¯»ö1

Þwăÿ»ö1r�»öŏ�1ÿw}»ö�1û¥ïå�»ö�Û³¦iÿ

»ö�{11�2ǄÝ×�ǄÝ×�ÊÓĕľÝgÿû<_�uÿ»v\S=ÿ

https://Med.Taiwan-World.Net 

 

  

https://med.taiwan-world.net/
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_1i ľªÛ�Ä{ĆWßªn 

(N)�Ìüö 

    ƙ�Ĺ<ƳýľÝg=ü{ÿ�ƚßöĀĻľę�ĺöþþoÛÿľÝ

gý2022~9r12p�Ì i ľªÿ�ßìªöÿoÛ�_ý|f��z�öŗ

vÿrƙőÞàŜÿåoÛľęöõûð2 

    i ľªOÕoĢwĆ4,000Ǌ{ĆWßǓſÿö²�ƙľÝgöï�ª�

oÛªÿŅï�ªośÿ¯�ø i ľªú�ľę¯VÿƚßþþöľęoÛ

ÛÓ�ßgĸ�Ɗ×ö\ïkÿŅoÛªośÿW�ø\|�¯}O�¦ÿ

ÿ{óÞĔýWoÛ�ǮÛÿwŒĺ{oÛ2 

(Î)iľª÷Êo_ 

11�N÷Ƌÿ÷Ƌþ¯îòiù1Ñzvĝ�óľÝg i ľªÿû�u/»

�gƥÿ{ûǄÝ×ýnNóoïå_ÿwÿv_å¯VË1h}×ý1

_}Ënþ{_}Ënlė�ÛomOľ]_]}Ënlė4œľ]_

ÿw1çO]}Ë1]}}ËÿœŞñ}Ë1ý_}Ë1÷×}Ë{�ÿ

OO�ìĞ}Ë5ÿÿûx�øĭÿ�ĝõ�÷�ªÿnƚßßìªOé2 

21éë÷Ƌÿý_w¯}~oïå_ÿwÿv_å¯VË1h}×ý1_

}Ënþ{_}Ënlė�ÛomOľ]_]}Ënlė4œľ]_ÿ

w1çO]}Ë1]}}ËÿœŞñ}Ë1ý_}Ë1÷×}Ë{�ÿO

O�ìĞ}Ë5ÿóľÝgýĻ�ń×ËwǕÿû¥ÏǦßá5¦3{�{

è÷Êÿ�øûxĭÿ�ĝõ�÷�ªÿnƚßßìªOéÿqĝõń

W�¯�×}ßËnÿoÿĭþ�ò2 

   ³}ÿW: https://iCard.Taiwan-World.net 

(O)�Ä{ĆWß÷Êo_ 

11ý i ľªÿûOén{ý<i ľª�Ä{ĆßǊ÷Êè=1<�uè1=1

<�uè2=ÿnƚßóŋ3�w�ĝ[þÿÏÊwńsħÄƻ×vïľl

}oÛofŒ�ľÝg÷Ê2 

   ³}ÿW: https://reurl.cc/eWb29x 

21ÿûx�øOßǊÿľÝg_ý i ľªÿû}^ßǊ×�ÿnƚß{Ć

ßǊ{ēĝ[þÛ¼}ÿÊßǊýÿmŏbnµ×�¼ÿ�{ľęƊÛ2 

(Â)_w{ĆWß÷Êo_ 

11ý i ľªÿûOén<i ľª{ĆWß÷Êè=1<i ľª{ĆWß�Ŵ

þ=1<×ý�uè1=Û<×ý�uè2=ÿnƚßÿm��Ënÿ�Ûó

https://icard.taiwan-world.net/
https://reurl.cc/eWb29x
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ŋ4�w�ÿßóßg�Ƌï�ÿtwnocac@gmail.comÿľÝg_ýûů

�øĭŁï�÷2 

   ³}ÿW: https://reurl.cc/060k8l 

21ÿûx�øOßǊÿľÝg_ý i ľªÿû}^ßǊ×�ÿnƚß{Ć

ßǊ{ēĝ[þÛ¼}ÿÊßǊýÿmŏbnµ×�¼ÿ�{ľęƊÛ2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

https://reurl.cc/060k8l


56 

 

S1ĢwľûWþoÑû 

ľÝgƙWûľñÿ¾wm­òÛ�{ŧm�ƞb÷ÿnWû_wĜmÛ

ľûWŦ�Ǔùľñþoÿ¯�<ľñ i ŧm-ĢwľûWþoÑû=ÿ�ã»

ï�1Ī�1�x�1½Ï�1įË�1�Ü�1ü�{ŋ_��\ÿÿöƚ

ßŜĻ÷�¢ýÄÿċƚßĦõ}ûǄÝý�ő�1�N}üuê1}ûwm

ñfßVï{×�ÛoÛ2 

³}ÿW: https://Talents.Taiwan-World.Net 

 

  

https://talents.taiwan-world.net/
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SN1ľñÏûŧŞ 

(N) ľñ×| 

    ßű<ľñŁ_ŧŞÛ�ŠƋý=�2ýÛ�3ýÿľñÏň�Ä�ñ³

þ]}ÏÎÿvĦß³þ]}�Ä6~�Nÿn×ßľ]ńçOv÷Ƹ]}Ë

ėŁ_ŧŞOï´ľñ2Oŧ|�Ş»Ş1�»Ûo»Şÿ�ÿw³þ]}

~ŗƙ8~�N2�ÄÏň�ĊńS1ťǛÛą��ÄO_ǊvńS=1b{

³þ]}ÿňï´ľñïŻ~Ņ_w\}Ƹ�àû120pÿbÛ×ßľ]ńç

Ov÷Ƹ]}Ëėÿß�×ßľ]ń}åk1çO]}kv�wbŅoïå

_ÿwÿ¡}ľ]¯V�ÛO2 

(Î) �ÄïĻûñ 

    ñ�Ļľñ×|�ÿßß�ÛĹħÄŀO1ľÝgňÛOß§ŀO{÷

ÊÏûWŞÿÿľÝgûů�Ļľñ×|ĭÿõ�ÄïûgĽÛƜ×{þų

ǓƜ×2 

1.Žþ÷ÊÿãOVÞ}wûñÿľñýï~11ó12r�ƚ�÷Êÿóŋ¯

{4ŽßØiÿÿ�Ċ�ÛĠû×ýßiÿûůÿ�øûů�ÿĤõ�Ä

ïûgł÷ÊľñƎ{ßØß1ĸiÿûů}ÿÛ}²øxÛOûñĺÝÿ

ý3roNíƋv}NV�2<Žþ÷Ê=àsƜ×ß²u<ïĻV�=2 

2.ïĻV�ÿã�1Þ12ÞÛ3Þ}ûñÿľñýï~2ó3r�ƚ�÷Êÿ

óŋ¯Ǝ{70ŽßØÿßű}ē�Ûãļ÷ÊľñV�V}ĭÿßĦOƜ

×{þÛĸïkOVÝĺÝÿłľñOV�V}õÚ�OîwƎ{ßØßÿ

ý3ró7r�łV�ïkß²ÌV�2 

3.ǟ�ľġøÿ÷Êŧ|ûǟ�ľġø���ø�ÄïĻûñÝƥgŒĺÿ

nýßØƎ{ûǟ�ľġøÿÿV��Ş�ÿóƏý8r31p_ßĹ�Ä

ïĻûñÝƥg÷Ê}V�óûǟ�ľġøÿn�NkƙŗÿºV�V}

àò�ŞĦOƜ×{þ�vV�V}ÿò�ŞĦOƜ×{þÿOb{ßØ

�qĺÝ¯ßV��ÿNīV�óûǟ�ľġø2 

4.įËľñÏûWŞ�Š��ÿÿľÝgƙWûįËľñĿíúéûè}Ş

ôŜn¡�ï�lýÛÿ{Ƌvį�ÿWûįËľñ�{ÏûWŞÿľñ

ýï~2rß_ƚ�÷ÊÓ¡<ïĻV�v=ÿn�ÏûÓ¡į�ÿƙV�

ßűÿ��Ƹ�Ćƙï~6rOíó8rßÿ���r~V�uŞ2 

(O) _w�ŞöiŀĘûñ 
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    ľñĹÿ}²øxƍëÌûwľñO�ŞiöëÌƚ�÷Êÿnßĸi

bĽÛOľñûñ}ēÛǄÝ�ÛƋv2ÿĸiûůvuÂĻ|�ÿõĸi

��uŞ»¯�÷2 

(Â) wŞ}iĻ_ľñ\ÿ 

    ƙÝĻőÞþoÿ²Ûwm�ǒő�ÿn}Ļ_wâ÷}²×þÿ�Ƌ

_w�ýwmÛőÞƚżOõŒwŞ}iĻ_ľñ\ÿÿwŞ}iĻ_ľñ

\ÿë103Ş~ģ�Ƌÿ�~ô�Ƌv�k2ü_ûñńSļoü_1�Ü1

½ÏÿÞ1įË1�x1óīß1ťƱŵ2ÏûW|wŞ}iĻ_ľñ\ÿ

(âÚÿ)ľñõőÞĢÝ¶ûŞ¿ÿïþïŞƸ2¬5,400Sÿn¯ýwmç

þW|4~Ǖâ�Ş2 

(Þ) �Ä÷Êßûŧ|Þ~v\ǕŞi1Ú�o{ŞiÛ_åoŞ 

    ß}²øï~}^O<�Äľñ÷ÊÏûW|Ú�o{ŞiÛ_åoŞ

}ē=Û<�Äľñ÷ÊÏûW|Þ~v\ǕŞi}ē=(}Oý}²ø_�

Ûyü}²·ÿû)÷Ê2ûñƸ�Ćƙ2r11pó3r10pÿÊŧßĹsőÞ

ħÄùëvľÛÝƥgňÛOß§ŀO÷Ê2 

(}) ëÌŁ_÷Êŧ|ĸ�Şi  

    ľñ�ýŁ_Okpÿ90pwêw÷ÊèÛǄÝËėĹľÝg÷ÊxÏ

}²�ûùÝV�uŞÿŁ_Okpÿ90pwŅ_wuŞ�ÿßêw÷Êè

ÛǄÝËėĹľÝg÷Ê¶ƋV�ÿn�ÀkŁ_uŞf~�ƙ�ÛuŞO

~�2éĠËėÿ1.2ķãś�ò¨¯w�2�12.ÿwãß1boÿwOĢ

øu�_pƸËn13.ŅÄ_ÿwuŜ�ÿé�¹Äľ]}Ëv60p�Nà

¡»OƍþƸvw�ŗvO\}}Ë14.Ņoïå_ÿwuŜ�ÿéêwû

èńS]}Ëv¯VË15.ÿħÄƻ×¹ËOwmËþÛr~ŀ(�olvĪ

lïß)2 

(O) Â~vwŞĻ_ĜmŞûÿ 

    ƙÿĢ�Ä×~sßŴò÷Û�ñwâýÿë1963~ÿĪƋ�×ÿÿÏ

Îÿ²�ĸ�ß�ø2¬ĥĺ\mþo2ƙÿ²s_wmb�þoÿ�Īõİ

ý�Wþ²�×ÿŞ{ÛǄÝŞ�ëŔÿë×ë2022~ÿÏøƙŞOÿÿ�

¯ÞǕ�ý°m1ÿ°m1ùëǆÿ1ím1ĝ[WÛÛoÛm{_wwm

b�þoÞǕÿ2023~ÿ�¯<Â~vwŞĻ_ĜmŞûÿ=ÿwmĭ¯×ß

ŞûŞOÿĴǗ}ûŧm2ńSƙĢwÿo_�Ċ1Ǜ1ąöÄ�ÿ¯ŧßĹ



59 

 

sőÞħÄùëvľÛÝƥgňÛOß§ŀO÷Ê2ß\ÿ¶û�NŞ~ï

ŞƸŞ¿õûž2¬S(Ş¿àò2¬S�Ŵ�ÑÝƙŗ)2³}ÿWÿ

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/List.aspx?nodeid=1403 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/List.aspx?nodeid=1403
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SÎ1ľñÏûWŞ�ŞÑ 

    ŅĢwþ�_�þoO�ÿe²ľÄþoÿrƙs_ŕĺþoő�ONô2

ÝĻź»þoő�ÿľÝg¯ăOĦuŞ�ŞÑÿƸ»|eöŋ�Äľ×Ş[

ÏûWŞÿ_ƙs_ǖĠǓùŜÿþo2 

(N)�ǗĕŜÛġ�ľñÏûŧ|�Şiö�ŞÑ 

    ŅĕŜľñuŞ�ŞÑośÿïŞ~õûž 26¬SÿÂ~ģļ 104¬Sÿ

Ņġ�ľñuŞ�ŞÑośÿïŞ~ 10 ¬SÿÂ~ģļ 40 ¬Sÿy��ŞÑ

Wãþ�ûxùv2�ƙô�mþn}Ļ_w�Şiöûñÿ}ÿľÝg��

ŞiöĻ_ë�ïĺ�ŞÑÿõ�ŞiöëÌ~Û�ŞÑÞwÛĺÝÿƚßĕ

Ŝ�ŞÑïŞ~ 13¬S1ġ��ŞÑïŞ~ 5¬S2 

³}ÿWÿ 

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/VDetail.aspx?nodeid=4496&pid=1319

4588 

(Î)wŞ}iĻ_ľñ\ÿĕŜ�ŞÑ 

    ƙĴǗ�ÄǓùľñÏûŧ|wŞ}iĻ_ľñ\ÿÿľÝgĽÛâÚÿ

ĕŜľñ�ŞÑ÷Êļ�ÿŒĺŧ|wŞ}iĻ_ľñ\ÿnÿV�ÿ�_o

O~Şmr~1ŵÌr~�Ļ{þ�ÿųǓ��ïþõûžSÞ¬SÿýuŞ

ĭå�ÿqþ�ùv2 

(O)Â~vwŞĻ_ĜmŞûÿĕŜ�ŞÑ 

    ƙûwǓùľñÏûW|wŞĻ_ĜmŞûÿÿľÝg¯�ĕŜ�ŞÑÿ

ųǓ��uŞ�ŞÑÿïŞ~ļõûž 10 ¬Sÿ2 Ş~ģļ 20 ¬Sÿãþ�

ûxùv2  

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/VDetail.aspx?nodeid=4496&pid=13194588
https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/VDetail.aspx?nodeid=4496&pid=13194588
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SO1�Ä×~ÏûǌÿÓª 

(N)Ɗ×üöÿ 

1.Þ²Źûèö�Ûÿ�øÏûǌÿÿÏ²�Ä×~Źûèå�ëõőÿÿ

í1ï�lǓâŞÿôŜOÿ¾ÿÞ²�Ä×~ŹûèO�ÛÿŅþý�

�ÄľƲõñÛß2 

2.ĴǗ�Ä×~ÏûWŞÿǌÿƸ�ŚóÓª{òÚoÛ�Ş1â÷}²»

¹ÿÞ¡�ÄŞñŹýûèWŞôŜOÿ¾ÿe�ÏûWŞö×ùÿÏ²

×~��ß_WŞ�Ïû�ǒ2 

3.Ŵ�»¹ûèŋSlWÿƚß�Ä×~ĸ�ìm»¹Ɗ×ÿnŚó}ŘÏ

ûOŘ»�ø�_wĸ�ŞiĻ_Ƌvo_ÿÏ�ÄŞñŴ�»¹ûèŅ

ńlWÛőÿÿíÿrƙľ�õñÛßÿÿ²ľŘ×~��ÿÞ²s_�

wń_OĊƄï�2 

(Î)Ɗ×Þøÿ 

1.ŴŔo_ÿƊ×wǎ�<�Ûoïå_ûè=ƙ�þÿÛn\ÿûè}²

ôŜ1lWwý1åßâÝ1šƱĺĭ°ß�Ûőÿ�g�ǒ2   

2.Ɗ×ÞøŋSÜŢÿ 

(1)<�lǌÿÿ=ÿ3±14±16±Û8±�ÿƚß�Ä×~Şÿï�lÛ�

ÛûèOùgÿ(2)<Ī�oÛÿ=(4±)ÿŜĻ�ÄßýÏû²ÌĪ�}Ş

oÛÿô�_wŞÿ_��ÿÛÞ²Ī�ŞÿÿÏ²�wÄ×~ĊƄÿ(3)

<ûèìmŘ=ÿ2±�ÿ�Ä×~Ŵń»¹ûèŋSlWOùgÿ(4)<ûè

â÷}²»¹ÿ=ÿ2±�ÿ�ÛûèÚ{}²ôŜÛŴń»¹â÷Ì{ÿ(5)

<�û�ÄiŘƋvÏûǌÿvûèlWƊ×=ÿĴǗ�ÄľiľŘ}ŘÏ

ûǌÿï�lvûèlWƊ×2 

³}ÿW: https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/List.aspx?nodeid=1377  

 

 

 

 

 

  

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/List.aspx?nodeid=1377
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SÂ1ĢwľęoÛ}OÑû 

ľÝgƙï��oÛĢwľęÿîò LINE ]¿à_ï�{gÿ¯�ľÛ

Ýƥg LINE\� (LINE ID:@Taiwan-World)ÿƚßĢwľęÿwï�ŀNÿóÿ

�òş1řl��Ľƚßľęĸ�ųÌ1ĉå1Ĥ�{ǄÝoÛ2�ùŲùf

�ƙÿûèNÿf�|Nó|Þ8f30Vó17f30VÿÏWpÛ_ÛWpĢp

OŲùÿſŀÿá�áqý³�ÿ¯}åľÝgĝÉ�ù\�:+886-2-2327-

26002  

ľÝgĢwľęoÛ}OÑû\|ÿWÿhttps://Contact.Taiwan-World.Net  

 

 

https://contact.taiwan-world.net/
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SÞ1ïľ¯VËnÛÿw¡}ľ]oÛ 

(N)ïľ¯VËnþ 

�Äľå÷Êïľ¯VËnþÿ�ĺŚ_ƙß_Ì�ĸ�k{�Ûößű2

ľÛÝƥgƙÝĻľåŅ_wƋv÷×1ýW��1O×w¿à1Ƒw~

�1�Ì�ă�h1uŜ]}{ÏßO�ĺÿ�x�ïľ¯VËnþ2 

(Î)ÿw¡}ľ]¯V 

�Äľå÷Êýÿww¡}ľ]¯Vÿ�ĺŚ_ƙß_Ì�ĸ�k{�Û

ößű2ľÛÝƥgƙÝĻľåŅ_wƋv÷×1ŧŞ1�ŜÛou�{

ÏßO�ĺÿ�Ƌvľ]¯V¡}2 

(O)ųÌ\� 

ľÛÝƥgýĻ�ń×ËwǕ 

ĝÉÿ886-2-2327-2929 

ó�ÿ886-2-2356-6385 

ńWÿ100û¥ÏoãSǦßá5¦3{ 

ľÝgný_<ľåËwkþÏ}=3V�ÿ�ÿÿýľÛĝ[Œ youtubeƵð

NŦÿǄÝ³}ÊÓÿhttps://ocacnews.net/video/122 

œoǄÝõ�ÿkÏ{òľÝgÿûƳýĔoÿ}Ì_2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

https://ocacnews.net/video/122
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S}1�ÄľåŘ»ï�����Š 

ùÐ�ÄĸńľęŅľ]_wńÜÞþ�Üÿ}ÿNöŚWûs_ëǒÄ

ĊŕĺûÛ2ƙWû�ÄľåŘ»ÿuĢ�ǒÛëǒƊ×ÿľÝgĽÛ<�Ä

ľåŘ»ï���_mĺÞ=ÿ¡���ÄľåŘ»ï�Þ×ÿŘ}ľåÛ

ßÿýWûè�ĸ_ÝÏÿƙûè�×öŋ_�z�2kÏ�Ä�Ū}~ĸ�

\mvĳ�gŘ»ÿßűÀĺÞêÖǄÝ×ýÿÿõħÄƻ×vl}oÛof

xÏľÝg��ƙ�ÄľåŘ»}~ÿģĳ}iƙÿ�ûèüÛ2 

ºÿľÝgƙ�Š�Äľå�Ƌĸ�Ɗ×ÿýW�ľ]_őÞÛ�Ƅ�g

ÝÏÿWûûèóǒ�ĸ_őÿ1lW�ÿ¿Ļ_ÿƚÚs__�ý�ģÿĽ

Û<�ÄľåŘ»ÿ¿¶ûĺÞ=ÿkÏĸ�ÄľåŘ»ßÀĺÞêÖǄÝ×

ýÿÿõħÄƻ×vl}oÛofxÏľÝgÿľÝg_�Ɗ×�k1gâÛ

w~ģģÿÝÎ¶û2 

oÝ�ÄľåŘ»ï���ÏßÊÓĕľÝgÿû: 

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/VDetail.aspx?nodeid=600&pid=1721 

oÝ�ÄľåŘ»ÿ¿¶ûÏßÊÓĕľÝgÿû: 

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/VDetail.aspx?nodeid=601&pid=1724 

ľÛÝƥg LINE \�ÿLINE ID:@Taiwan-World 

ÿ{Û}: https://line.me/ti/p/xdgYzRVPzd 

  

https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/VDetail.aspx?nodeid=600&pid=1721
https://www.ocac.gov.tw/OCAC/Pages/VDetail.aspx?nodeid=601&pid=1724
https://line.me/ti/p/xdgYzRVPzd
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SO1ľÛÝƥg}���Ñû 

    ƙŅþô�ľÛoÛßýÿßgĤ�<ľÛĝ[Œ=õÞÿû1<ľÛĝ

[Œ YouTube Ƶð=1<ľÛĝ[Œ LINE Ûo�¦=1<ľÛÝƥg OCAC ÛoÉ

þý�\Š=1<ľÛÝƥg Twitter Ûo�¦=�Û<ľÛÝƥg Instagram

Ûo�¦=ÿ¯ƦfÞĕsfľÛõÞ�ìǆûèǓâ��ÿö¯ë×çwr

ŕĺľÛ×��ľåoÛíǮÿ£ŌĸÞƊ×�ÿ�Ǯ1ľękþ{ÿǄwo

ÿÛŴò2 

  



66 

 

o1Wû�ÄûWŁû÷×/NÏǄÝëŔ 

§ <kÏûWŁû÷×Ì×oh= 

    ƙWûûW�{ßû÷×ÿÌőöë×<kÏûWŁû÷×Ì×oh=ÿ

ŴŔƸ{ÿÌőöý 2021~ 12r 23pxÛ<÷×ûèO�oh=þ÷ŴŔó

2024 ~ßÿ¡ü 4,300 US¼ǑÝģ(ûWŁûoh« 2,100 US)ÿ¶ûƸŗ

ß 5 ~Ïźƙ 3 ~ÿĳfƙÝĻ<2050 íğûó=öő�ü{ÿĴǗßÏŹô

ÿÿ÷×2�Ĝmk��ÌÝƋiþ¿ÿWã�ï_¶ûõûž 20 US�w

0.5%120 USó 100 US 0.3%Ûû 100 US 0.1%2�<o_Ĝm=k��Ì

ÝƋiþ¿øVWÏźƙ 0.7%ÿwĥ÷ÊÛÌő�WýŅO®ÿÝƋiþ¿õ

_�ÿÑkéƋv2ohŕÞœkÿ 

N1ĔýWŀNÿó 

    õÿÿøö÷×ûèÏÛb_ƙŀNoÛÿóÿƚßĔýWoÛÿn~

ÿÌőƄ{ÿWûûWÿ�ßû÷×ÿï}×�œOÿ 

ųÌoÛÿóÿ+886-2-2311-2031Vù20812111205 

ĝ[ï�ÿservice@invest.org.tw 

÷×ûèÏÛbÿWÿhttps://investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw 

Î1Þ��uźĻë× 

    ßohźĻĸøg×þÿnßÿ¿òń�n1�»wmþÛ1Wûÿ�

ţ×1{Ûßé{ĝ1�Û\|oÛ{Þ��u×iÿ|eǓâûWŁûÿ

~×ûèß_wm�ǒÿØ°ûèrƙĢwwmßéÛ~}ÿÞ��uwǎ

Ûï}×�œOÿ 

 (N)ÿ¿òń�n 

1.ƚßÿÑǓſÿƚß²ħÿÿø��ýmS_ 2 ~]ÿÑOǓſ2 

2.ƚÚ_ń�òm÷ÿß<ýÏøýmSöõă»W�ǒoh=ÿƚWŕo

ýÏļ�Sǎį÷ÿ¡�ýmSöõ�ă»W�ǒ2 

3.�ŠĻým�ôþÿWûoôþ�nOĻým�ßÿoý�ôþ2 

4.ôĤwmòńÿë×ôĤǕŞWSwmòń1îò_ÿļ�¶ûńoő

Þ¯�ŅńwmWS2 

5.öÞ_ńß�ÿßÿÿøÛ_ǕgöÞü_¯ăsß�öwmòń2 

 

 

 

mailto:service@invest.org.tw
https://investtaiwan.nat.gov.tw/
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wmòń 

ŀO ÿó ĝÉ 

ÿÿø 

wm�

ǒ� 

s_àÏ3~_ńß�å�-\� 

+886-2-2754-1255 

Vù2524 

Vù2537 

ýÏøýmSöõă»W�ǒoh-\� 

+886-2-2754-1255 

Vù2511 

Vù2773 

Vù2725 

Wûôþ1ÿÑǓſ-\� 

+886-2-2754-1255 

Vù2523(ôþ) 

Vù2522(ÿÑǓſ) 

ǕŞWS 

ŀO ÿó ĝÉ ĝ[õė 

ûǕûv\ o_ß}÷ 
+886-3-577-3311 

Vù2200 
khlee@sipa.gov.tw 

oǕûv\ ¬ƬƬ}÷ 
+886-4-2565-8588 

Vù7301 
am5383@ctsp.gov.tw 

ÜǕûv\ NÛy}}÷ 
+886-6-505-1001 

Vù2130 
will@stsp.gov.tw 

 

(Î)�»wmþÛ 

1.úòƖWÿǓġÏ²ß_ĬýŧmÿÄ}Ĭýã¶�gƖW2 

2.îòĬýŧm�Ǘ1×�Ŀò�û1àßŧmƅ¼WûĬýŧmÛ¶ŴĜ

mþÛ�n2 

3.ßÿoùvÿWûĜmwøÏ×ve²b�Ċ}\mþo2 

4.e²ûýëŔÿ�ĻĢõ¯þvôþòNÛ�k�N1÷×ÑÝòNÛÑ

Ý1Ī°ßĬŧmþ}òNÛ�ûöûWÿĥ��Ŀûýÿ¯úòûýģ

ġxÝ11 ~w]ÛƸůxÿ�Û Extra vĤƚÚ 15ÿÿO�x÷OßÚ

ý 40%2 

 

 

 

 

mailto:khlee@sipa.gov.tw
mailto:am5383@ctsp.gov.tw
mailto:will@stsp.gov.tw
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ŀO ÿó ĝÉ 

Ĭ×øĬ×Û�ǒ� 

¥ÿß³Ñ½V� 

ŧmÏ²Ǖ 

+886-2-8995-6399Vù 1477 

Ĭ×øĬ×Û�ǒ�

kûĩV� 
+886-3-485-5368 Vù 1820 

Ĭ×øĬ×Û�ǒ�

o�÷V� 
+886-4-2359-2181Vù 2123 

Ĭ×øĬ×Û�ǒ�

öŏÜV� 
+886-6-698-5945 Vù 1325 

Ĭ×øĬ×Û�ǒ�

ÚĘïwV� 
+886-7-821-0171 Vù 2118 

�ĿÄĬųÌ Āġñ +886-2-8995-6177 

ĊÝg \h»¯ųÌ\� 
+886-2-2397-5589Vù 4022 

+886-2-2397-5589Vù 4011 

ÿÿø÷×ûû· oġñ +886-2-3343-5724 

wőøûå� kġñ +886-2-2388-9393Vù 2611 

 

(O)Wûÿ�ţ× 

1.ĭĦÝģÿĭĦ 7,100USÝģÿÝõ�Ì�ëo×ÑƋv\h¼Ǒ2 

2.¼Ǒ�ŌÿŒĤþ�ÛǄÝ¯Ŕ1ü�ùŐ¯ĠÛoƸÿî±ÏÑ2 

3.¼Ǒ{÷ÿO�øõőǖÑ 2 ~ƸÛƸǖÑû~{÷ÿ¡~Ǯ 0.5%ù×ļ

Ǯ2 

4.¼ǑƸŗÿĦ÷Oß�ø 10~(�ÿŗƸĦ÷ 3 ~)2 

ŀO ÿó ĝÉ ĝ[õė 

_�ÿÑ k_Ʃ 
+886-2-2389-0633 

Vù 222 
008427@df.gov.tw 

  

(Â){Ûßé{ĝ 

1.\þWû¡�ò{ļ�÷Êÿúßwm÷×b�ò{q¤ÿĳfį}Ƌv

ĸ�{×þĤ¯ûvý_2 

2.�øŀNÿóÛ\hçûÿ¡�òĝ×ßÿn�W�ĝù}îÏýÿÿƚ

ß{Ûĝþ2 

mailto:008427@df.gov.tw
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ŀO ÿó ĝÉ ĝ[õė 

ÿÿø 

{{� 
 ûǑǕ÷ +886-4-2250-1180 tungsl@wra.gov.tw 

ûĝ}· 
ÿ×k 
__a 

+886-2-2366-6669 
+886-2-2366-6670 

u117186@taipower.com.tw 
u118834@taipower.com.tw 

(Þ)ƚß�Û\|oÛ 

1.­őøĸńS_�\¯ăï�ÿóÿƚß�Ûý�ųÌoÛ2 

2._�\ră\¬_}�ûWųWÿom×v�Ûõ�2 

ŀO ÿó ĝÉ 

­őøû¥_�\ ĉġñ +886-2-2311-3711Vù 1290 

­őøÚÖ_�\ Û_Ù +886-7-725-6600 Vù 7183 

­őø¥S_�\ Û_Ù +886-3-339-6789 Vù 1361 

­őøoS_�\ ƙ_Ù +886-4-2305-1111Vù 7139 

­őøÜS_�\ {_Ù +886-6-222-3111 Vù 8149 

 

§ |e�ÄûWŁûNÏ 

Ñûgß~ƙ|e�ÄûWŁûNÏÿÿĊþ}Ð 3 ��ĺëŔÿNŚ�

ýĊ×ßŅ 30%Nŗw÷×Ņû�NNÏÄ_}·ÿn×íŅû�NNÏÄ_

}·ß_}�¡w÷×�Ċ¯ÿŗÝÿÎŚe²ŋSNÏÛÿÿ÷×þvģÿ

�NÛ�k�N�øĜm¯oýėÍ]s{{þÿ�ãèw_gO�ĉvģÿ

��_�çŅÿOŚƚß}o�ŀÿþ÷ǠÏ¡ÏÏ�ƥýf�ÿõ 3 ~þ÷

ƙ 5 ~ÿĳf¾öƥý�¡kËÕýÝ�<Ģ÷=ƥýöŗv2oÄÿNÏû

ůf�õ 8 ±~ÿƙ 6 ±ÿ�ƚWĜm|×m÷2ÿĥŚ�ĺñwÿńŅ�

ĊÿÖ�ĺ¯ŜÄç¡}·ÿ� KY¡o_Ïû�NNÏÿÏOý���Ċ»�

}·öçÏûNÏ2 

śŹoĥ~ûèĜmö�Ċ[}·�ńĺŅ�Ċ A ¡û~ÿûèÖ�ĺ�

Wû¡öþ�Ûÿ|eûWĜmßûNÏÿƙoÿËĊbŅþŁ�ÄƋvûW

ªngÿĹ�ÄûWđŠŅûNÏOǓòÿnį}ƚß�ÄûWoÝŁûNÏ

ǄÝûÜOųÌ2 

    Ñţ÷wûvÝƥgËzƸ¬\ï}ųÌÿóÿËz�Ì}�×û_Ù 

ĝÉÿ+886-2-2774-71471E-mailÿyachun@sfb.gov.tw 

mailto:tungsl@wra.gov.tw
mailto:u117186@taipower.com.tw
mailto:u118834@taipower.com.tw
mailto:yachun@sfb.gov.tw



